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dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMr ZmoQ>rg
(\$º$ ~±Ho$À`m g^mgXm§gmR>r)

~±Ho$À`m gd© g^mgXm§Zm gy{MV H$aÊ`mV `oVo H$s, ~±Ho$Mr 80 dr dm{f©H$$ 
gd©gmYmaU g^m {XZm§H$  23/06/2024 amoOr R>rH$ Xwnmar 01.00 dmOVm ~±Ho$Mo  
AÜ`j _m.dg§V g§^mOramd ZmJXo `m§Mo AÜ`jVoImbr Ümmam{ed `oWo Imbrb {df`mda 
{dMma{d{Z_` H$aÊ`mH${aVm Am`mo{OV Ho$br Amho. Var gd© g^mgXm§Zr g^og doioda 
Cn{ñWV ahmdo, hr {dZ§Vr.
g^oMo ñWi : lr g§V kmZoída _§{Xa g^mJ¥h,Ümmam{ed

* g^onwT>rb {df` *
r.	 dQ³ffÔIY rs.qy.sqst SXûþe Óff»fZ»¹ff xz ½¹ff Ufd¿fÊIY ÀfUÊÀff²ffSX¯f Àf·fZ¨fZ Bd°fUÈØf 

Uf¨fb³f IYf¹f¸f IYSX¯fZ. 
s.	 tr ¸ff¨fÊ sqsu AJZSX¨ff AWXUf»f, ³fRYf-°fûMXf ´fÂfIY U °ffTZ¶fÔQ ´fÂfIY ÀUeIYfSX¯fZ U 

¸fÔþcSXe QZ¯fZ.
t.	 Àf³f sqst-sqsu Àff»f¨fe d³f½UT ³fRYf dU·ff¦f¯fe ¸ff.ÀfÔ¨ff»fIY ¸fÔOXTf¨fZ 

dVfRYfSXVfe´fi¸ff¯fZ ¸fÔþbSX IYSX¯fZ.
u.	  Àff»f Àf³f sqst-sqsu ¸f²¹fZ AÔQfþ´fÂfIY´fZÃff þfÀ°f Óff»fZ»¹ff J¨ffÊÀf ¸fÔþcSXe QZ¯fZ.
v.	 ¸ff.ÀfÔ¨ff»fIY ¸fÔOXTf³fZ Àfb¨fdU»fZ»¹ff Àff»f Àf³f sqsu-sqsv ¨¹ff AÔQfþ ´fÂfIYfÀf 

¸fÔþcSXe QZ¯fZ.
w.	 Àff»f Àf³f sqss-sqst »fZJf´fdSXÃf¯f Qû¿fQbøYÀ°fe AWXUf»ffÀf ¸ff³¹f°ff QZ¯fZ U Àff»f 

Àf³f sqst-sqsu AJZSX¨ff »fZJf´fdSXÃf¯f AWXUf»f ÀUeIYfSX¯fZ. 
x.	 ¸ff.U`²ffd³fIY »fZJf´fdSXÃfIY ¹ffÔ³fe ´fi¸ffd¯f°f IZY»fZ»¹ff Àff»f Àf³f sqst-sqsu ¸f²¹fZ EIY 

SX¢IY¸fe IYþÊ ´fSX°fRZYOX/°fOXþûOX ¹fûþ³fZA°fÔ¦fÊ°f dQ»fZ»fe ¸ffRYeÀf ¸ff³¹f°ff QZUb³f ³fûÔQ 
§fZ¯fZ¶ff¶f°f.

y	  ¶fhIZY¨fZ ÀfÔ¨ff»fIY U °¹ffÔ¨fZ ³ff°fZUfBÊIYfÔ³ff dQ»fZ»¹ff IYþfÊ¨fe ³fûÔQ §fZ¯fZ. 
z.	 ¸ff.AfSX.¶fe.Af¹f.¨¹ff d³fQZÊVff³fbÀffSX Àff»f Àf³f sqsu-sqsv ¹ff Àff»ffIYdSX°ff U`²fd³fIY 

»fZJf ́ fdSXÃfIYf¨fe ³fZ¸f¯fcIY IYSX¯fZ U °¹ffÔ¨ff ̧ fZWX³f°ff³ff NXSXdU¯¹ff¨ff Afd²fIYfSX ÀfÔ¨ff»fIY 
¸fÔOXTfÀf QZ¯fZ.

rq.	  ´fûMXd³f¹f¸f QbøYÀ°feÀf ¸ff³¹f°ff QZ¯fZ¶ff¶f°f.
rr.	 ¸ff.A²¹fÃfÔ¨¹ff ÀfÔ¸f°fe³fZ ¹fZ¯ffSXZ EZ³f UZT¨fZ dU¿f¹f.

ñWi : Ümmam{ed		  _m. g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m AmXoemdê$Z
{XZm§H$ : 07/06 /2024	

			 
			       

(S>m°.g§O` lra§J KmoS>Ho$ )
		         _w»` H$m`©H$mar A{ÜmH$mar
�    Cñ_mZm~mX OZVm ghH$mar ~±H$ {b.Cñ_mZm~mX

Àfb¨f³ff - Àf·fZÀffNXe d³fd›°f IZY»fZ»¹ff UZTZ´ffÀfb³f Af²¹ffÊ °ffÀff¨¹ff Af°f þSX ¦f¯fÀfÔ£¹ff ́ fc¯fÊ Óff»fe ³ffWXe 
°fSX Àf·ff À±fd¦f°f IZY»fe þfBÊ»f U AVfe À±fd¦f°f Àf·ff °¹ff¨f dQUVfe, Qb´ffSXe r Ufþb³f tq d¸fd³fMXfÔ³fe 
§fZ°f»fe þfBÊ»f. ¹ff À±fd¦f°f Àf·fZÀf ¦f¯f´fc°feÊ¨fe U UZ¦f¼¹ff Àfc¨f³fZ¨fe AfUV¹fIY°ff SXfWX¯ffSX ³ffWXe. 
r.	 Àf·ffÀfQfÔ³fe Ufd¿fÊIY ÀfUÊÀff²ffSX¯f Àf·fZÀf ¹fZ°ff³ff Af´f»¹ff AWXUf»ff¨fe ´fi°f Àfû¶f°f Af¯f¯fZ 

AfUV¹fIY AfWXZ.
s.	 Àf·ffÀfQfÔ³ff Uf¿feÊIY ÀfUÊÀff²ffSX¯f Àf·fZ´fbPXZ IYfWXe ´fiV³f/Àfb¨f³ff ¸ffÔOXfU¹ff¨¹ff AÀf°fe»f °fSX 

°¹ffÔ³fe °¹ff dQ³ffÔIY ry.qw.sqsu ´f¹fÔÊ°f IYf¸fIYfþf¨¹ff UZTZ°f, ¶fhIZY¨¹ff ¸fb£¹f IYf¹ffÊ»f¹ff°f 
»fZJe ÀU÷Y´ff°f ôf½¹ff°f. 

t.	 Àf·ffÀfQfÔ³fe ³ffÔU, ́ fØff A±fUf ³ffgd¸f³fe ¶fQ»f»ff AÀf»¹ffÀf °¹ff¨fe ¶fhIZY¨¹ff ̧ fb£¹f IYf¹ffÊ»f¹ff°f 
VfZAÀfÊ dU·ff¦ff°f ³fûÔQ IY÷Y³f §¹ffUe. 

u.	 ¶fhIZY¨¹ff ·ff¦ff¨fe QVfÊ³fe dIÔY¸f°f ÷Y´f¹fZ vqq AÀfb³f ª¹ff Àf·ffÀfQfÔ¨fZ ·ff¦f A´fb¯fÊ AfWXZ°f °¹ff 
Àf·ffÀfQfÔ³fe ·ff¦ff¨fe dIÔY¸f°f ÷Y´f¹fZ vqq ¨¹ff ´fMXe°f IY÷Y³f §¹ffUe. 

Osmanabad Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Osmanabad
(Multistate Co-Op. Bank)

Head Office 24/28-30, 24/33-38, Solapur Road, 
Dharashiv: – 413501

Notice of Annual General Meeting
(Only for the Member of the Bank)

     All members of the bank are informed that,80th Annual     
General Meeting of the Bank will be held on 23/06/2024 
at 01.00 P.M. at Dharashiv under the Chairmanship of  
Hon.Vasant Sambhajirao Nagde, Chairman of the Bank, 
to transact the following business. Hence all Members are  
requested to attend this meeting in time.
Meeting Venue :- Shri Sant Dnyaneshwar Mandir Sabhagrah,  
                               Dharashiv
Agenda the Meeting: 
1.	 To read and approve the minutes of the 79th Annual  

General Meeting held on 12.08.2023.
2. To accept and approve the report, profit and loss statement 

and balance sheet for the end of 31. March 2024.
3. To approve the distribution of net profit for the year 2023-

2024 as per recommendation of the Board of Directors.
4. To approve the expenditure in excess of the budget in the 

year 2023-2024.
5. To approve the budget for the year 2024-2025 as suggested 

by the Board of Directors.
6. To approve the audit rectification report for the year 2022-

2023 and to accept the final audit report for the year 2023-
2024.

7. Regarding approving and recording the waiver given under 
the loan repayment/compromise scheme in the year 2023-
2024 certified by the Hon’ble  Auditor.

8. To record loans given to bank’s directors and their relatives.
9. To appoint the Statutory Auditors for the year 2024-2025 as 

per the direction of Hon’ble RBI and empower the Board 
of Directors to determine their performance fees.

10. Regarding approval of amendment of bye-laws.
11. Timely subjects to come with the consent of Hon’ble  

Chairman.

Place:- Dharashiv 	 By order of the Board of Directors
Date:- 07.06.2024		

		                   (Dr.Sanjay Shrirang Ghodke)
 			         Chief Executive Officer
�   Osmanabad Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.
			                  Osmanabad
Note: - If the within half an hour from the time appointed for the meeting, 
the quorum is not present, the meeting shall stand adjourned and this ad-
journed meeting shall be held at 1.30 p.m. on the same day and same place. 
This adjourned meeting will not require any separate notice or quorum.
1.	 It is necessary that the members should bring their copy of       

Annual Report while coming for the Annual general meeting.
2.	 Members who wish to have any additional information or those who 

wish to make any suggestions should submit their request in writing at 
the Head Office of the Bank on or before 18.06.2024, during office hours.

3.	 Any Change in Name, Address or Nomination of the mem-
ber should be intimated in writing immediately to the Shares  
Department situated at Head Office of the Bank.

4.  The face value of the bank share is Rs 500 and the members whose shares are 
incomplete should pay the share price in multiples of Rs 500.



2

2023-24Multistate Co-Op. Bank  (Insured Bank)

Osmanabad Janata Sahakari 
Bank Ltd; Osmanabad Annual Report

80th

Cñ_mZm~mX OZVm ghH$mar ~±H$ {b; Cñ_mZm~mX
(~hwamÁ`r` H$mo-Am°n. ~±H$)

_w»` H$m`m©b` : 24/28-30,24/33-38 gmobmnya amoS> Ümmam{ed 413501

80 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb
gÝ_mZZr` g^mgX ~§Yw ^{JZtZmo, 

¶fhIZY¨¹ff yq ½¹ff Ufd¿fÊIY ÀfUÊÀff²ffSX¯f Àf·fZÀf CX´fdÀ±f°f ÀfUÊ 
Àf³¸ff³f³fe¹f Àf·ffÀfQfÔ¨fZ ¸fe ¸f³f:´fcUÊIY ÀUf¦f°f IYSX°fû. Af´f¯ff ÀfUfÊÔ¨ff 
¶fhIZYUSX AÀf»fZ»ff dUV½ffÀf Àff±fÊ NXSXdU¯¹ffÀffNXe ÀfÔ¨ff»fIY ¸fÔOXTf³fZ 
þf¯feU´fcUÊIY IZY»fZ»¹ff ´fi¹f°³ffÀf Af´f¯f ÀfUfÊÔ³fe ÀfWXIYf¹fÊ IZY»fZ ¹ff¨ff 
¸f»ff Àff±fÊ Ad·f¸ff³f UfMX°fû.

ÀfÔ¨ff»fIY   ¸fÔOXTf¨¹ff ´fi¹f°³ff¸fbTZ¨f Af´f»fe ¶fhIY   Àf°f°f  
³fµ¹ff°f AfWXZ U ¹ff Afd±fÊIY U¿ffÊ°fWXe ³fµ¹ff°f AfWXZ×Y ¶fhIZY¨fe ´fi¦f°fe  
¹ff´fbPXe»f IYfTf°fWXe AVfe¨f  SXfWXe»f AÀff Af¸WXf»ff  NXf¸f dUV½ffÀf 
AfWXZ. Af´f¯f ÀfUÊ NXZUeQfSX, Jf°fZQfSX, dWX°fd¨fÔ°fIY U ¶fhIZY¨¹ff 
IY¸fÊ¨ffº¹ffÔ³fe ¶fhIZY´fid°f þû dUV½ffÀf, ´fiZ¸f, ÀfWXIYf¹fÊ dQ»¹ff¸fbTZ¨f 
Af´f»¹ff ¶fhIZY³fZ Jf°fZQfSX, ¦fifWXIYfÔ³ff ¨ffÔ¦f»fe U þ»fQ ÀfZUf CX´f»f¶²f 
IYøY³f QZ¯¹ffÀffNXe IYûASX ¶fhIYeÔ¦f ´fi¯ff»fe IYf¹ffÊ³Ue°f IZY»fZ»fe AfWXZ. 
Af´f»¹ff ÀfUfÊÔ¨fZ AÀfZ¨f ÀfWXIYf¹fÊ ¹ff´fbPXZWXe A¶ffd²f°f SXfWXe»f AVfe 
A´fZÃff ¸fe ½¹föY IYSX°fû.
ßfðfÔþ»fe : - 

AWXUf»f U¿ffÊ°f ¶fhIZY¨fZ _mOr MoAa_Z H¡$.~r.Eg._moXmUr, 
g§MmbH$  H¡$.EZ.E_.^mogbo Jwê$Or, Àf·ffÀfQ, ¦fifWXIY, IY¸fÊ¨ffSXe, 
dWX°fd¨fÔ°fIY °¹ff¨f´fi¸ff¯fZ SXf¿MÑXe¹f-AfÔ°fSXSXf¿MÑXe¹f dIY°feÊ¨¹ff ±fûSX dU·fb°fe, 
VfWXeQ Óff»fZ»fZ þUf³f WXZ ´fÔ¨f°f°Uf°f dU»fe³f Óff»fZ, °¹ffÔ¨¹ff ´fdUÂf 
À¸fÈ°feÀf Af¸f¨fe ·ffU´fc¯fÊ ßfðfÔþ»fe. 
AWXUf»f Àff»ff°fe»f ¶fhIZY¨¹ff ½¹fUWXfSXf¨fe U`dVfáÐ¹fZ :- 

Àf³f sqst-su ¸f²¹fZ ¶fhIZY¨ff EIcY¯f ½¹fUWXfSX ÷Y. tqtq 
IYûMXe´fZÃff Ad²fIY Óff»fZ»ff AfWXZ, AWXUf»f Àff»ff°f ¶fhIZY³fZ tyuv×Yuy 
»ffJ ³fRYf d¸fTU»ff AfWXZ.

AZw 
H«>>.

Vnerb
(én`o bmImV)

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

1 ^mJ^m§S>db 7514.66 7168.03

2 {ZYr 46098.42 45326.05

3 R>odr 185515.62 182721.05

4 H$O© 117526.88 108307.03

5 {Zìdi Z\$m 3845.48 710.56

6 EHw$U CbmT>mb 303042.50 290769.03

7 T>mo~i EZ.nr.E. 21.26% 26.08%

8 {Zìdi EZ.nr.E. 0% 0%

Osmanabad Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd; Osmanabad 
(Multistate Co-Op. Bank)

Head Office : 24/28-30, 24/33-38, Solapur Road, 
Dharashiv: – 413501

80 th Annual Report
Hon’ble Members Brothers and Sisters, 

I cordially welcome all the Hon’ble Members 
present for the 80 th Annual general body meeting 
of the bank. I have proud for Co-operation of all 
members to Board of directors in their conscious 
effort for fulfilling your faith over the bank.

Our bank, due to this effort of Board of       
Director, is in profit every years consecutively and 
also is in profit in the financial year. I have con-
fidence that growth of our bank will remain the 
same in future. Our bank, due to the faith, Love, 
co-operation which is given by the members,      
depositors, account holders, well wishers and em-
ployees of the bank, has started the core banking 
system to make available better and faster banking 
service to our member, consumers I hope the same 
co-operation of all you remain forever in future. 
Obituary:- 

We pay homage to our Ex-Chairman late 
B. S. Modani, Director   late N. M. Bhosale, 
members, customers, Employees, well wishers, as 
well as the great personalities with national and 
international repute and the soldiers-martyrs 
who lost their lives during the year of this Annual  
Report.
Performance of the Banking Business in 
the Financial Year

Banking business of the bank is Rs. 3030 Crores 
in the Financial Year 2023-24. Bank has earned Profit 
of Rs. 3845.48 Lakh in this Financial Year.

Sr.  
No. PERTICULAR

Amount Rupees in Lakhs

31.03.2024 31.03.2023
1 Share Capital 7514.66 7168.03
2 Reserves 46098.42 45326.05
3 Deposits 185515.62 182721.05
4 Loans & Advances 117526.88 108307.03
5 Net Profit 3845.48 710.56
6 Total Business 303042.50 290769.03
7 Gorss NPA 21.26% 26.08%
8 Net NPA 0% 0%



3

2023-24Multistate Co-Op. Bank  (Insured Bank)

Osmanabad Janata Sahakari 
Bank Ltd; Osmanabad Annual Report

80th

Àf·ffÀfQ U ·ff¦f ·ffÔOXU»f:- 

¶fhIZY¨fZ Ad²fIÈY°f ·ff¦f ·ffÔOXU»f ÷Y. rqq.qq IYûMXe AÀfc³f, 

dQ³ffÔIY tr ¸ff¨fÊ sqsu SXûþe ÀfÔ´f¯ffº¹ff Afd±fÊIY U¿ffÊAJZSX UÀfb»f 

·ff¦f ·ffÔOXU»f ÷Y. xv×Yru IYûMXe B°fIZY Óff»fZ AfWXZ. ·ff¦f-·ffÔOXU»ff¸f²¹fZ 

u.yu% UfPX Óff»fe, U¿ffÊAJZSX Àf·ffÀfQ ÀfÔ£¹fZ°f trvu ³fZ UfPX 

WXûDY³f Àf·ffÀfQ ÀfÔ£¹ff xwzsy B°fIYe Óff»fe AfWXZ.  

d³f²fe :- 

¶fhIZY¨ff d³f²fe WXZ ¶fhIZY¨¹ff Afd±fÊIY ÀfbúPX°fZ¨fZ U À±f`¹ffÊ¨fZ ̧ fûþ¸ff´f 

AfWXZ. dQ³ffÔIY tr ¸ff¨fÊ sqsu   SXûþe ÀfÔ´f¯ffº¹ff Afd±fÊIY U¿ffÊAJZSX 

¶fhIZY¨ff d³f²fe  ÷Y. uwq×Yzy  IYûMXe EUPXf Óff»ff AfWXZ. ¸ff¦fe»f ½f¿ffÊ¨¹ff 

°fb»f³fZ°f d³f²fe¸f²¹fZ r×Yxq% UfPX Óff»fe.

NXZUe :-

¦f°fU¿feÊ ¶fhIZY¨¹ff NXZUe ÷Y. rysx×Ysr IYûMXe WXû°¹ff. dQ³ffÔIY 

tr ¸ff¨fÊ sqsu SXûþe ÀfÔ´f¯ffº¹ff Afd±fÊIY U¿ffÊAJZSX ¶fhIZY¨¹ff NXZUe 

÷Y.ryvv×Yrv IYûMXe B°f¢¹ff Óff»¹ff AfWXZ°f. NXZUe dU¸ff ¹fûþ³fZIYdSX°ff 

OXe.Af¹f.Àfe.þe.Àfe. IYOXZ d³f¹fd¸f°f WX~f ·fSX»fZ»ff AfWXZ×Y

¦fb°fÔU¯fbIY:-

AWXUf»f U¿ffÊ°f Àfb÷YUf°feÀf ¶fhIZY¨fe ¦fbÔ°fU¯fcIY ÷Y. rrsq.qy 

IYûMXe WXû°fe dQ³ffÔIY tr×Yqt×Ysqsu SXûþe ÀfÔ´f¯ffº¹ff Afd±fÊIY U¿ffÊAJZSX 

¶fhIZY¨fe ¦fbÔ°fU¯fcIY ÷Y. rrrt.qr IYûMXe AfWZX°f×Y ¦f°fU¿feÊ¨¹ff °fb»f³fZ°f 	

q×Ywt % ³fZ §fMX Óff»fe AfWXZ. AWXUf»f U¿ffÊ°f dSXÓf½WXÊ ¶fhIZY¨¹ff 

d³fIY¿ff³fbÀffSX EÀf.E»f.AfSX. ÀffNXe¨fe ¦fbÔ°fU¯fcIY ¹fû¦¹f ´fi¸ff¯ff°f IZY»fZ»fe 

AfWXZ. 

IYþZÊ: 

Àfb÷YUf°fe´ffÀfc³f Afþ´f¹fÔÊ°f ¶fhIZY³fZ CXôûþIYfÔ³ff »f§fbCXôûþIYfÔ³ff 

Àf¸ffþf°fe»f »fWXf³f-¸fûNXÐ¹ff ½¹ff´ffº¹ffÔ³ff, IY¸fIbYU°f VfZ°fIYº¹ffÔ³ff 

§fMXIYfÔ³ff IYþÊ UfMX´f IZY»fZ AfWXZ. dQ. tr×Yqt×Ysqst AJZSX IYþÊ UfMX´f 

÷Y´f¹fZ rqyt×Yqx  IYûMXe B°fIZY WXû°fZ. dQ. tr×Yqt×Ysqsu SXûþe ÀfÔ´f¯ffº¹ff 

Members & Share Capitals:
The Authorized share capital of the bank 

is 100 crores. The paid up Share Capital as on 
31st March 2024 is Rs.75.14 Crores. Share Capital  
increased by 4.84 %. at the end of the financial 
year. The increase in the members by 3154 and the 
number of members have reached to 76928.

Reserves:
Funds of the bank is parameter of it’s  

financial soundness and stability. As on 31st   march 
2024 Bank’s fund are Rs. 460.98 crores. Increase in 
the reserves by 1.70 % in comparre with last year.

Deposits:
Last Year bank Deposit was of Rs. 1827.21 

crores. At the end of the financial year ending on 
31st march 2024 the deposits are of Rs. 1855.15 
crores Bank as regularly paid the premium DICGC 
towards the scheme of deposit Insurance.

Investment:
At the beginning of the report year the bank’s 

investment was Rs. 1120.08 crores. As on 31st 
march 2024 at the end of financial year the banks 
investment is of Rs. 1113.01 crores, in comparison 
of last year the decrease is 0.63%. Bank has made 
proper SLR investment in the report year as per 
prescribed limit of RBI.

Loans and advances: 
From the beginning to till today bank has 

provided finance to entrepreneurs, small scale  
industries, farmers and the small and big traders, 
weaker and needy constituents in the society. In last 
year the disbursed loans were of Rs.1083.07 crores. 
At the end of financial year ending on 31.03.2024 
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Afd±fÊIY U¿ffÊAJZSX ¶fhIZY³fZ ÷Y. rrxv×Ysx IYûMXe B°fIZY IYþÊ UfMX´f IZY»fZ 

AfWXZ. dSXÓf½WXÊ ¶fhIZY¨¹ff ²fûSX¯ff³fbÀffSX A¦fiIiY¸f ÃfZÂff°f zq×Yyu % U Qb¶fÊ»f 

§fMXIYfÔ³ff ru×Yyq % IYþÊ UfMX´f IZY»fZ AfWXZ. 

±fIY¶ffIYe :-

¶fhIZY¨¹ff ´fi¦f°fe¸f²¹fZ UfPX°fe ±fIY¶ffIYe ÀfUfÊ°f ¸fûNXe ¶ff²ff NXøY 

VfIY°fZ. Af´f»¹ff ¶fhIZY³fZ ±fIY¶ffIYe UÀfb»fe¨¹ff IYf¸ffÀf ´fi±f¸f ´fif²ff³¹f 

dQ»fZ AÀfc³f, °¹ffúáe³fZ ¶fhIZY¨fZ UÀfb»fe Ad²fIYfSXe B°fSX Ad²fIYfSXe U 

IY¸fÊ¨ffSXeU¦fÊ ́ fi¹f}Vfe»f AfWXZ°f¨f, ̧ ffÂf Af¸f¨¹ff ́ fi¹f°³ffÔ³ff Àf·ffÀfQfÔ¨¹ff 

ÀfWXIYf¹ffÊ¨fe Àff±f d¸fTf»¹ffdVfUf¹f CXdïá´fc°feÊ WXûDY VfIY¯ffSX ³ffWXe.

dQ³ffÔIY tr.qt.sqsu SXûþe ÀfÔ´f¯ffº¹ff Afd±fÊIY U¿ffÊAJZSX 

d³f½UT E³f.´fe.E. ¨fZ ´fi¸ff¯f 0.00 % B°fIZY Óff»fZ»fZ AfWXZ. °fSXe ¹ff 

´fiÀfÔ¦fe ±fIY¶ffIYeQfSX Àf·ffÀfQfÔ³ff dU³fÔ°fe IYSX°fû IYe, °¹ffÔ¨fZIYOXe»f ¹fZ¯fZ 

AÀf»fZ»¹ff ±fIYe°f IYþfÊ¨fe U ½¹ffþf¨fe SX¢IY¸f ¶fhIZY°f UZTZUSX ·fSX¯ff 

IYøY³f ¹ff´fbPXZWXe ÀfWXIYf¹fÊ IYSXfUZ. Àf·ffÀfQfÔ³fe IYþÊ UÀfb»feÀf ÀfWXIYf¹fÊ 

IZY»¹ffÀf U UZTZUSX IYþÊ ´fSX°fRZYOX IZY»¹ffÀf ¶fhIZY¨fe Afd±fÊIY dÀ±f°fe 

¹ffWXe´fZÃff þfÀ°f ¸fþ¶fc°f WXûBÊ»f.

°fOXþûOX / (EIY SXIY¸fe  IYþÊ ´fSX°fRZYOX) ¹fûþ³fZ AÔ°f¦fÊ°f dQ»fZ»fe ÀfbMX: 

 Afd±fÊIY U¿fÊ sqst-su ¸f²¹fZ ¶fhIZY³fZ EIY SX¢IY¸fe IYþÊ 

´fSX°fRZYOX ¹fûþ³fZAÔ°f¦fÊ°f EIYWXe IYþÊQfSX Àf·ffÀfQfÀf ÀfbMX dQ»fZ»fe ³fÀfb³f 

°ffOXþûOX ¹fûþ³fZAÔ°f¦fÊ°f stw IYþÊQfSX Àf·ffÀfQfÀf ÷Y´f¹fZ rtwv×Yqy 

»ffJ ÀfbMX dQ»fZ»fe AfWXZ. 

ÀfÔ¨ff»fIY ¸fÔOXT U °¹ffÔ¨¹ff ³ff°fZUfBÊIYfÀf dQ»fZ»fZ IYªfZÊ :

¶fhIZY¨¹ff Àf·ffÀfQfÔ³ff U ¦fifWXIYfÔ³ff A°¹fÔ°f Àfüþ³¹f´fcUÊIY 

Uf¦f¯fbIY U Àff°f°¹ff³fZ ÀfZUf QZDY³f ¶fhIZY¨fe ´fi¦f°fe IYSX¯¹ff¸ff¦fZ ÀfÔ¨ff»fIY 

¸fÔOXT U IY¸fÊ¨ffSXe U¦ffÊ¨ff dÀfÔWXf¨ff UfMXf AfWXZ. Afd±fÊIY U¿ffÊAJZSX 

ÀfÔ¨ff»fIY ¸fÔOXTf¨fZ ³ff°fZUfBÊIY IY¸fÊ¨ffSXe ¨ffSX AfWXZ°f. °¹ffÔ¨¹ff ³fZ¸f¯fbIYf 

¶fhIY ¸f»MXeÀMXZMX WXû¯¹ff´fbUeÊ¨¹ff AfWXZ°f. ¶fhIY ¸f»MXeÀMXZMX Óff»¹ff³fÔ°fSX 

AVff ³ff°fZUfBÊIYfÔ¨¹ff d³f¹fb¢°¹ff IYSX¯¹ff°f Af»¹ff ³ffWXe°f. 

the loans is disbursed Rs. 1175.27 crores. As per 
policies of Reserve Bank the disbursement of loans 
in priority sector is of 90.84 % and for weaker sec-
tion 14.80 %. 
Overdues: 

Increase in any overdue which becomes obsta-
cles in progress of bank. Bank has given preference 
for recovery of overdue and the recovery officer, 
other officers and employees of the bank are taking 
efforts to that effect, but the purpose is not fulfilled 
without co-operation of the members to our efforts. 

As on 31.03.2024 the net NPA is 0.00 %. In this 
event I request to defaulted members to co-operate 
us by making payment in future of their over dues 
loan and interest in time. If the borrower members 
repay the loan within time by giving co- operation 
for recovery of loan, then financial position the bank 
will become very strong than present position.

Remission given under the (One Time) 
Compromise settlement Scheme. 

Bank doesn’t given remission to any one under 
OTS Scheme to borrowing members in this financial year 
2023-24 but in compromise scheme bank has given re-
mission to 236 borrowing members of Rs. 1365.08 lakhs.  

Loans to Board of Directors and their relatives:

The boards of directors and the Employees have 
lions Share in giving polite treatment and consistent 
service to the members and customers of the bank in 
the progress of the bank. Relative employees of the 
member of board are four at the end of financial year 
and relative Employees was appointed prior to reg-
istration of the bank under Multi-State co-operative 
Act. There is no any relative employee appointed after 
conversion in Multi-State Co-operative Bank.
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³fRYf :- 
Àff»f Àf³f sqst-su ¸f²¹fZ Afd±fÊIY ´fdSXdÀ±f°fe ¨fPXCX°ffSXf¨fe 

AÀf°ff³ffWXe ¸ff¦fe»f U¿ffÊ´fi¸ff¯fZ¨f ¨ff»fb U¿ffÊ°f ¶fhIZYÀf d³f½½fT ³fRYf 

÷Y´f¹fZ tyuv×Yuy »ffJ Óff»fZ»ff AÀfb³f ¸ff×Y Àfa¨ff»fIY ¸faOXTf³fZ 

Jf»fe»f ´fi¸ff¯fZ ³fRYf d½f·ff¦f¯fe¨fe dVfRYfSXÀf IZY»fZ»fe AfWZ×YX °¹ffÀf 

¸faªfbSXe QZ¯fZÀffNXe Af´f¯ffaÀf d½f³fa°fe AfWZ×YX 
31/03/2024 AJZSX ³fRYf tyuvuyruy×Yqt

(°f´fdVf»f) SX¢IY¸f ÷Y´f¹ff°f
¦fa¦ffªfTe sv % 96137037.01
Ad°fdSX¢°f ¦fa¦ffªfTe rq % 38454814.80
»ff·ffaVf Àfd¸fIYSX¯f d³f²fe s% 7690962.96
dVfÃf¯f d³f²fe r % 3845481.48
¦fba°f½f¯fcIY ¨fPXC°ffSX d³f²fe 10000000.00
»ff·ffaVf 8 % 60000000.00
BXÊ¸ffSX°f d³f²fe 60000000.00
d½fIYfÀf d³f²fe 25000000.00
AfIYÀ¸feIY QZ¹f°ff d³f²fe 20000000.00
IY¸fÊ¨ffSXe ÀfZ½ff ´ffdSX°fûd¿fIY d³f²fe 56200000.00
SXf¿MÑXe¹f A´fØfe d³f²fe 1100000.00
d³f½fOX¯fcIY d³f²fe 2500000.00
Vf°fIY ¸fWXû°Àf½f d³f²fe 2519000.00
²f¸ffÊQf¹f d³f²fe 1100000.00

EIcY¯f 384547296.25
dVfnIY CX½fÊdSX°f ³fRYf ´fbPXe»f ½f¿ffÊ°f WXÀ°ffa°fSXe°f 851.78

·ffÔOXU»ff¨fZ ´f¹ffÊ~ ´fi¸ff¯f (CRAR) :- 

½¹ff´ffSXe ¶fhIYfÔ´fi¸ff¯fZ ³ff¦fSXe ÀfWXIYfSXe ¶fhIYfÔ³ff ¶fhdIÔY¦f 

½¹fUÀff¹ff°fe»f þûJe¸f ´f°IYSXfUe »ff¦f°f AÀf»¹ff³fZ dSXÓf½WXÊ ¶fhIZY³fZ 

·ffÔOXU»ff¨¹ff ´f¹ffÊ~ ´fi¸ff¯ff¨ff d³fIY¿f »ff¦fc IZY»ff AfWXZ °¹ff³fbÀffSX 

°¹ff¨fZ dIY¸ff³f ́ fi¸ff¯f z% AÀffUZ »ff¦f°fZ. ́ fSXÔ°fb Af´f»¹ff ¶fhIZY³fZ WXZ ́ fi¸ff¯f 

ss×Yvy % B°fIZY SXfJ»fZ AfWXZ. ¹ffUøY³f ¶fhIY Afd±fÊIY ÀfbdÀ±f°fe°f AfWXZ 

WXZ À´fá WXû°f AfWXZ

Profit: - 
In the FY 2023-24 despite fluctuating econom-

ic conditions, as in the previous year, the bank has 
earned a net profit of Rs. 3845.48 lakhs and Hon’ble 
BOD has recommanded the following appropriation 
for saction from you. 

Profit as on 31.03.2024 384548148.03
Particular Amount (Rs.) 

Reserve Fund 25% 96137037.01
Additional Reserve Fund 10% 38454814.80
Dividend Equalization fund 2% 7690962.96
Education Fund 1% 3845481.48
Investment Flutuation fund 10000000.00
Dividend @ 8 % 60000000.00
Building Fund 60000000.00
Development Fund 25000000.00
Contingency Fund 20000000.00
Staff Sevaparitoshak Fund 56200000.00
National Calamities Fund 1100000.00
Election Fund 2500000.00
Century Celebration Fund 2519000.00
Charity Fund 1100000.00

Total :- 384547296.25
Remaining balance of Next Year 851.78

Capital Adequacy : 
Like commercial banks, the urban co-  

operative banks are to incur the risk in the bank-

ing business and hence RBI has imposed criteria 

of CRAR. The standard CRAR reqirment is atleast 

9%. But our bank has maintained the CRAR at 

22.58 %. This fact shows that bank is in sound  

financial position.
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ÀfÔ¨ff»fIY ¸fÔOXTf¨¹ff Àf·ff:- 
AWXUf»f U¿ffÊ°f ÀfÔ¨ff»fIY ¸fÔOXTf¨¹ff EIcY¯f Àf·ff sw U 

Àfd¸f°fe¨¹ff Àf·ff uy Óff»fZ»¹ff AfWXZ°f ½f ½¹f½fÀ±ff´f³f ¸faOXTf¨¹ff Àf·ff 
rv Óff»fZ»¹ff AfWZX°f×Y

Af²fbd³fIY °fÔÂfÄff³f:- 
Àfôf ¶fhIYeÔ¦f ½¹fUÀff¹ff°f À´f²ffÊ AÀf»¹ff³fZ ¶fhIZY³fZ ¦fifWXIYfÔ³ff 

CXØf¸fûØf¸f ÀfZUf ´fbSXU¯¹ff¨¹ff QÈáe³fZ IYûASX¶fhIYeÔ¦f ´fi¯ff»fe IYf¹ffÊ³Ue°f 
IZY»fe AfWXZ.

Af·ffSX:- 

¶fhIZYUSX QfJdU»fZ»ff dUV½ffÀf, ¶fhIZY¨¹ff ÀfUfÊÔ¦fe¯f ´fi¦f°fe¸f²¹fZ 

ÀfQ`U Àff±f U ÀfWXIYf¹fÊ IYSX¯ffº¹ff ·ff¦f²ffSXIYfÔ¨ff, Jf°fZQfSXfÔ¨ff ÀfÔ¨ff»fIY 

¸fÔOXTf¨¹ff U°fe³fZ ¸fe FY¯fe AfWXZ. ÀfUÊ IY¸fÊ¨ffSXe U¦ffÊ¨fZ ÀfÔ¨ff»fIY 

¸fÔOXTf¨¹ff U°fe³fZ ¸fe ¸f³f´fbUÊIY Ad·f³fÔQ³f IYSX°fû. °fÀfZ¨f dSXÓfUÊ ¶fhIY 

AfgRY BÔdOX¹ff, IZYÔQie¹f d³f¶fÔ²fIY ³fUe dQ»»fe, U`²ff³feIY »fZJf´fdSXÃfIY, 

IYf¹fQZVfeSX Àf»»ff¦ffSX ¹ffÔ¨¹ff UZTûUZTe d¸fT¯ffº¹ff ¸ff¦fÊQVfÊ³ff¶fï»f 

¸fe °¹ffÔ¨ff ÀfÔ¨ff»fIY ¸fÔOXTf¨¹ffU°fe³fZ IÈY°fÄf AfWXZ. ¶fhIZY»ff Àff°f°¹ff³fZ 

´fi¦f°fe´f±ffUSX NXZU¯¹ffÀffNXe ÀfÔ¨ff»fIY ¸fÔOXT ¹ffÔ³fe dQ»fZ»fZ ÀfWXIYf¹fÊ 

¸ff¦fÊQVfÊ³f ¹ff¶fï»f °¹ffÔ¨ffWXe ¸fe AfUþbÊ³f CX»»fZJ IYSX°fû.

O` ^maV !	        O` _hmamï´>!!  	             O` ghH$ma!!!

			   _m. g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m dVrZo 

		          (dg§V g§^mOramd ZmJXo )
		  	             AÜ`j
		            Cñ_mZm~mX OZVm ghH$mar ~±H$ 
			             {b.Cñ_mZm~mX

Meetings of the Board of Directors: 
During the report year 26 Meetings Board of     

Directors and 48 meetings of the committees were 
held, and Bord of Management meeting held are 15.

Modern Technology: 
Bank has started core banking system to 

make available better banking service in the current 
competition in financial transitions. 

Thanks: 
	 I thanks on behalf of Board of  
directors to the members, Depositors, in giving  
co-operation to us in the progress of bank, as well as              
I am congratulating the employees of the  
bank. I am specially thankful on behalf of Board of 
directors for giving proper guidance in the progress 
of bank by Honorable RBI, Central Registrar for  
Co-operation, New Delhi, Statutory Auditors and 
Legal Advisors on time to time

Jay Bharat!         Jay Maharashtra!!       Jay Sahakar!!!

 		  On behalf of Board of Directors

		   (Vasant Sambhajirao Nagde) 
	              Chairman 
		         Osmanabad Janata Sahakari 		

                          Bank Ltd. Osmanabad
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT AS ON 31ST MARCH 2024

{XZm§H$ 31/03/2024 AIoaMo Z\$m - VmoQ>m nÌH$ 
Expenditure (IM©) SCHEDULE 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

I Income (CËnÝZ )

Interest earned ({_imbobo ì`mO) 13 2037262655.77  1999766068 .27
Other Income (BVa CËnÝZ ) 14 70610682.13  87587794.42
Total (EHy$U) 2107873337.90  2087353862.69

II Expenditure (IM©)

Interest Expended (R>odr d H$Om©darb ì`mO) 15 1040722323.62  1021488281.70
Operating Expenses (n{aMmbZ IM©) 16 524461919.71  362529452.79
Provision and Contingencies (VaVwX ) 17 158141715.00  632280706.04
Total (EHy$U) 1723325958.33  2016298440.53 

III Profit/Loss  (Z\$m/VmoQ>m)

Net Profit for the year (dfm© AIoaMm {Zìdi Z\$m) 384547379.57 71055422.16
Profit brought forward (_mJrb dfm©Mm {eëbH$ Z\$m) 768.46  656.00
Total (EHy$U) 384548148.03  71056078.16

IV Appropriations (Z\$m dmQ>Ur)

Transfer to Statutory Reserves(J§JmOir) 24869627.36
Transfer to Other Reserves (BVa {ZÜmr) 18185682.34
Transfer to Government/Proposed Dividend 
(bm^m§f VaVwX)

0.00 28000000.00

Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve
(g§e`rV d ~wS>rV H$O© {ZÜmr)

0.00 0.00

Balance Carried over to balance sheet 
({eëbH$ Z\$m Vmio~§Xmg dJ©)

384548148.03 768.46

*Appropriation is subject to AGM approval.* (darb Z\$m dmQ>Ur AGM _§OwarMo AÜmrZ )
Significant Accounting policies and notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement, The Schedules referred to the 
above are integral part of the Financial Statements.(Cnamoº$ Z_yX n{a{eîQ>`o Vmio~§XmMm A{d^mÁ` ^mJ AmhoV.)
 

Chief Officer      General Manager       Chief Executive Officer	        As per our Report of Even date

					      		    	             For Dhanraj Nogaja & Associates 
Director 	 Director  Vice - Chairman     Chairman	                     Chartered Accountants
 									                           FRN 122617W

									                 CA. Dhanraj Nogaja
										                Partner
Place : Solapur								                    M.No.: 112163
Date : 29.05.2024						                 UDIN : 24112163BJZXWB1000
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH 2024
{XZm§H$ 31-03-2024 AIoaMo Vmio~§X nÌH$

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES (^m§S>db Am{U XoUo) SCHEDULES
(n{a{eîQ>o)

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

1 CAPITAL (dgwb ^mJ- ^m§S>db) 1 751466300.00 716803500.00

2 RESERVES AND SURPLUS ({ZYr) 2 4569842409.04 4492605040.12

3 DEPOSITS  (R>odr) 3 18551561731.06 18272104834.20

4 BORROWINGS (~mhoarb H$O©) 4 0.00 260737.60

5 OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE  
(as per contra ) (W{H$V ì`mO ) 1466893174.96 1382594283.16

6 BILLS FOR COLLECTION 
(as per contra ) ({~ëg)

0.00 749173.00

7 OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVI-
SIONS    (BVa XoUo VaVwX)

5 598901995.43 523890268.91

8 PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT 
(Z\$m / VmoQ>m)

384548148.03 71056078.16

TOTAL (EHy$U)  26323213758.52 25460063915.15

Chief Officer		        General Manager 		 Chief Executive Officer
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH 2024
{XZm§H$ 31-03-2024 AIoaMo Vmio~§X nÌH$

ASSETS & PROPERTIES (g§nÎmr d `oUoo) SCHEDULES
(n{a{eîQ>o)

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

1 CASH AND BALANCES WITH RBI 
(amoI d RBI H$S>rb ~±Ho$Vrb {eëbH$)

6 182229724.00 236480701.00

2 BALANCE WITH BANKS  
(~±Ho$Vrb {eëbH$)

7 4100732240.68 3435582958.07

3 INVESTMENTS (Jw§VdUyH$) 8 8089912200.00 8758132100.00

4 ADVANCES  (H$O© ) 9 11752687587.78 10830702541.50

5  OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE  
( AS PER CONTRA)  (WH$sV ì`mO ) 

1466893174.96 1382594283.16

6 BILLS FOR COLLECTION  
(as per Contra) ({~ëg) 

0.00 749173.00

7 FIXED ASSETS (_mb_Îmm) 10 105182858.09 132893588.67

8 OTHER ASSETS (BVa `oUo) 11 625575973.01 682928569.75

GRAND TOTAL (EHy$U) 26323213758.52 25460063915.15

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 
 (g§^mì` XoUr d Xm{`Ëdo)

12 725035595.56 723739686.72

Significant Accounting policies and notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement, The Schedules referred to the above are integral part 

of the Financial Statement.(n{a{eïo (Cnamoº$ Z_yX n{a{eîQ>`o Vmio~§XmMm A{d^mÁ` ^mJ AmhoV)					   
	    								               As per our Report of Even date

							         	             For Dhanraj Nogaja & Associates 
Director    Director     Vice - Chairman	      Chairman	          Chartered Accountants
 									                          FRN 122617W

									                 CA. Dhanraj Nogaja
										                Partner
Date : 29.05.2024							                    M.No.: 112163
Place : Solapur						              	        UDIN : 24112163BJZXWB1000
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SCHEDULE (n{a{eï> ) 
SCHEDULE -1                             CAPITAL (^mJ-^m§S>db )               31-03-2024 31-03-2023 
Authorised Share Capital (A{YH¥$V ^mJ ^m§S>db)  
20,00,000 Shares of Rs. 500 Each (àVr ^mJ é. 500 à_mUo)

 1000000000.00  1000000000.00

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Capital ( dgwb ^mJ- ^m§S>db) 751466300.00 716803500.00
751466300.00  716803500 

Individual (d¡`ŠVrH$ ) 751466300.00 716803500.00
Others (BVa ) --- ---
TOTAL (EHy$U) 751466300.00  716803500 
SCHEDULE -2                      Reserves and Surplus ({ZYr )
2.01 Reserve Fund(amIrd {ZÜmr)

Opening Balance (àma§^rH$ {eëbH$) 851280294.12  851172244.12
Additions during the year (df©^amV ^a) 17900439.54 108050.00
Deductions during the year (df©^amV dOmdQ>)
Closing Balance (A§{V_ {eëbH$) 869180733.66  851280294.12 

2.02 Additional Reserve Fund (A{V{aº$ amIrd {ZÜmr)
Opening Balance (àma§^rH$ {eëbH$) 210429.00 210429.00
Additions during the year (df©^amV ^a ) 7105607.82 0.00
Deductions during the year(df©^amV dOmdQ>) 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance (A§{V_ {eëbH$) 7316036.82 210429.00

2.03 Investment Fluctuation Fund (Jw§VdUwH$ MT>CVma {ZÜmr )
Opening Balance (àma§^rH$ {eëbH$) 260000000.00 260000000.00
Additions during the year(df©^amV ^a ) 6054000.00 0.00
Deductions during the year(df©^amV dOmdQ>) 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance (A§{V_ {eëbH$) 266054000.00 260000000.00

2.04 Income Tax Special Fund ({deof Am`H$a {ZÜmr)
Opening Balance (àma§^rH$ {eëbH$) 0.00 0.00
Additions during the year(df©^amV ^a ) 0.00 0.00
Deductions during the year(df©^amV dOmdQ>)
Closing Balance (A§{V_ {eëbH$) 0.00 0.00

2.05 Dividend Equilization Fund (bm^m§e g_rH$aU {ZÜmr)
Opening Balance (àma§^rH$ {eëbH$) 42086.00 42086.00
Additions during the year(df©^amV ^a ) 1421121.56 0.00
Deductions during the year(df©^amV dOmdQ>) 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance (A§{V_ {eëbH$) 1463207.56 42086.00

2.06 Building Fund (B_maV  {ZÜmr)
Opening Balance (àma§^rH$ {eëbH$) 0.00
Additions during the year(df©^amV ^a ) 10000000.00
Deductions during the year(df©^amV dOmdQ>) 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance (A§{V_ {eëbH$) 10000000.00 0.00

2.07 Election Fund ({ZdS>UyH$  {ZÜmr)
Opening Balance (àma§^rH$ {eëbH$) 0.00 0.00
Additions during the year(df©^amV ^a ) 0.00
Deductions during the year(df©^amV dOmdQ>) 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance (A§{V_ {eëbH$) 0.00 0.00

2.08 National Calamaties Fund (amîQ—>r` g§H$Q> {ZÜmr)
Opening Balance (àma§^rH$ {eëbH$) 0.00 0.00
Additions during the year (df©^amV ^a ) 0.00 0.00

The Schedules forming part of Financial Statement Cnamoº$ darb Z_wX n{a{eï Vmio~§XmMm A{d^mÁ` ^mJ
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Deductions during the year(df©^amV dOmdQ>) 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance (A§{V_ {eëbH$) 0.00 0.00

2.09 Core Banking Fund(H$moAa ~°§{H§$J  {ZÜmr)
Opening Balance (àma§^rH$ {eëbH$) 0.00 0.00
Additions during the year(df©^amV ^a ) 0.00 0.00
Deductions during the year (df©^amV dOmdQ>) 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance (A§{V_ {eëbH$) 0.00 0.00

2.10 Century Celebration  Fund (eVH$ _hmoËgd  {ZÜmr)
Opening Balance (àma§^rH$ {eëbH$) 0.00 0.00
Additions during the year(df©^amV ^a ) 0.00 0.00
Deductions during the year(df©^amV dOmdQ>) 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance (A§{V_ {eëbH$) 0.00 0.00

2.11 Charity Fund(Üm_m©Xm` {ZÜmr)
Opening Balance (àma§^rH$ {eëbH$) 0.00 0.00
Additions during the year(df©^amV ^a ) 0.00 0.00
Deductions during the year(df©^amV dOmdQ>) 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance (A§{V_ {eëbH$) 0.00 0.00

2.12 Contingent Liabilities Fund (AH$ñ_rH$$  {ZÜmr)
Opening Balance (àma§^rH$ {eëbH$) 0.00 6843800.00
Additions during the year(df©^amV ^a ) 0.00 0.00
Deductions during the year(df©^amV dOmdQ>) 0.00 -6843800.00
Closing Balance (A§{V_ {eëbH$) 0.00 0.00

2.13 Odcc Bank & Sdic Bank Shares Dep. Fund (ODCC/ SDIC ghH$ma ~°§Ho$Vrb eoAg© Kgmam {ZÜmr)
Opening Balance (àma§^rH$ {eëbH$) 750100.00 750100.00
Additions during the year(df©^amV ^a ) 0.00 0.00
Deductions during the year(df©^amV dOmdQ>) -150100.00 0.00
Closing Balance (A§{V_ {eëbH$) 600000.00 750100.00

2.14 Investment Depreciation Reserve (Jw§VdUyH$ Kgmam {ZÜmr)
Opening Balance (àma§^rH$ {eëbH$) 415000000.00 280000000.00
Additions during the year(df©^amV ^a ) 150100.00 135000000.00
Deductions during the year(df©^amV dOmdQ>) 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance (A§{V_ {eëbH$) 415150100.00 415000000.00

2.15 Bad And Doubtful Fund (g§e{`V d ~wS>rV H$O©  {ZÜmr)
Opening Balance (àma§^rH$ {eëbH$) 2965243800.00 2617641786.00
Additions during the year(df©^amV ^a ) 34756200.00 1391353800.00
Deductions during the year(df©^amV dOmdQ>) 0.00 -1043751786.00
Closing Balance (A§{V_ {eëbH$) 3000000000.00 2965243800.00

2.16 Amount Receivable GOI Agricultural Debt Waiver and Debt 
Relief Scheme 2008 Fund (GOI H¥$fr H$O©_m\$s Kgmam {ZÜmr)
Opening Balance (àma§^rH$ {eëbH$) 78331.00 78331.00
Additions during the year(df©^amV ^a ) 0.00 0.00
Deductions during the year(df©^amV dOmdQ>) 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance (A§{V_ {eëbH$) 78331.00 78331.00
Total(EHy$U) 4569842409.04 4492605040.12
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SCHEDULE -3                       DEPOSITS (R>o>dr  )  31-03-2024 31-03-2023 
A I)    Demand deposits

(i) From banks (~°§Ho$H$S>yZ)  -   
(ii) From others(BVam§H$S>yZ) 1434163219.32  1449430700.76 

II)  Savings Bank Deposits
(i) From banks (~°§Ho$H$S>yZ) 0.00 0.00   
(ii) From others(BVam§H$S>yZ) 4050675921.24  4050249917.19 

III)Term Deposits
(i) From banks (~°§Ho$H$S>yZ) 0.00 0.00   
(ii) From others(BVam§H$S>yZ) 13066722590.50  12772424216.25

Total (I, II and III) (EHy$U  I, II  Am{U III ) 18551561731.06  18272104834.20
B Additional Information (A{V{aº$ _m{hVr )

(i) Deposits of branches in India (^maVmVrb emIm§À`m R>odr ) 18551561731.06  18272104834.20
(ii) Deposits of branches outside India (^maVm~mhoarb emIm§À`m R>odr) 0.00 0.00   

Total(EHy$U) 18551561731.06  18272104834.20
SCHEDULE -4                       BORROWINGS (~mhoarb H$O© )

I Borrowings in India (^maVr` ~°§H$mH$S>yZ KoVbobr H$O©) 0.00
(a) Reserve Bank of India (^maVr` {aPìh© ~°§H$) 0.00 -
(b) Other banks(BVa ~°§H$m) 0.00  260737.60
(c) Other institutions and agencies (BVa g§ñWm Am{U EOÝgr ) 0.00  -   

I I Borrowings outside India (^maVm~mhoa ~°§H$mH$S>yZ KoVbobo H$O©) 0.00  -   
Total (I and II) (EHy$U  I Am{U II ) 0.00  260737.60
Secured borrowings included in I and II above Rs

SCHEDULE -5  OTHER LIABILITIES AND  
                               PROVISIONS (BVa XoUo Am{U VaVwX )

I Bills payable(Xo` {~bo ) 1336221.00  1641646 
II Inter-office adjustment (net) (emImV§J©V g_m`moOZ)( ZoQ> ) 21774446.00  1230446.66
III Interest accrued (Xo` ì`mO) 345947820.45  299993495.25 
IV Others (including provisions) (BVa VaVwXr§gh ) 189843507.98  181024681.00 
V Standard Assets Provision (CËV_ H$O© VaVwX ) 40000000.00  40000000.00 

Total (I, II, III, and IV) (EHy$U I, II, III Am{U IV) 598901995.43  523890268.91 
SCHEDULE -6   Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of  
                           India (amoI Am{U {eëbH$ {aPìh© ~°§H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m )

I Cash in hand (including foreign currency) (hmVmdarb amoI a¸$_) 182229724.00 236480701.00

II Balances with Reserve Bank of India  
({aPìh© ~°§H  Am°\$ B§{S>`mH$S>o {eëbH )
           (a) in Current Account (Mmbw ImVo ) 0.00 0.00   
           (b) in Other Accounts (BVa ImË`m§_Ü`o) 0.00 0.00   
Total (I and II) (EHy$U I Am{U II) 182229724.00  236480701.00



13

2023-24Multistate Co-Op. Bank  (Insured Bank)

Osmanabad Janata Sahakari 
Bank Ltd; Osmanabad Annual Report

80th

SCHEDULE -7 Balances with Banks and Money at  Call and Short  
                               Notice (~°§H$m§Vrb {eëbH$ H$m°b Am{U em°Q>© Zmo{Q>gogh)  31-03-2024 31-03-2023 

I In India (^maVmV)

(i) Balances with banks (~°§H$m§_Ümrb {eëbH$ )

(a) in Current Accounts (Mmbw ImË`m§_Ü`o ) 1060532240.68  992882958.07 
(b) in Other Deposit Accounts (BVa R>od ImË`m§_Ü`o ) 3040200000.00  2442700000.00 

(ii) Money at call and short notice (H$m°b _Zr d em°Q>© ZmoQ>rg )

(a) with banks (~°§H$m)  -  
(b) with other institutions (BVa g§ñWm )  -   

Total (I and II) (EHy$U I Am{U II) 4100732240.68  3435582958.07 
II Outside India(^maVm ~mhoa ) - 

Total (I and II) (EHy$U I Am{U II) 4100732240.68  3435582958.07 
SCHEDULE -8  Investments (Jw§VdUyH$ )

I Investments in India (^maVmVrb Jw§VdUyH$ )

(i)     Government Securities (gaH$mar amoIo) 8085312200.00  8753382000.00 
(ii)    Other approved securities (BVa _§Oya amoIo ) 0.00  -   
(iii)   Shares (eoAg© ) 4600000.00  4750100.00 
(iv)   Debentures and Bonds ({S>~oMg© Am{U ~m°ÝS>g) 0.00  -   
(v)    Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures 
         (ghmæ`H$ H§$nÝ`m Am{U {H§$dm g§`wº$ CnH«$_ ) 0.00  -   

(vi)   Others (to be specified) (BVa ({Z{X©îQ> H$aÊ`mgmR>r ) 0.00  -   
Total (EHy$U ) 8089912200.00  8758132100.00 

II Investments outside India in (^maVm~mhoa Jw§VdUyH$ ) 0.00 0.00
(i)   Government securities (including local authorities) 
        (gaH$mar amoIo (ñWm{ZH$ àm{ÜmH$aUm§gh ) 0.00 0.00
(ii)   Subsidiaries joint ventures abroad 
        (naXoemV ghmæ`H$ {H§$dm g§`wº$ CnH«$_ ) 0.00 0.00
(iii) Others investments (to be specified)
          (BVa Jw§VdUyH$({Z{X©îQ> H$aÊ`mgmR>r ) 0.00 0.00

Total (EHy$U ) 8089912200.00  8758132100.00 
SCHEDULE -9  Advances (H$O© )

A (i)    Bills purchased and discounted (~rëg) 698802.00  5153576.00 
(ii)   Cash credits, overdrafts and loans repayable on demand  
(H$e H«o${S>Q> AmoìhaS´>mâQ> H$O© ) 5995544836.93  5551900079.74 

(iii)  Term loans (_wXVr H$O© ) 5756443948.85  5273648885.76 
Total (EHy$U ) 11752687587.78  10830702541.50 

B Additional Information (A{V{aº$ _m{hVr )

(i)    Secured by tangible assets (gwa{jV VmaU H$O© ) 11662841664.18  10726183629.91 
(ii)    Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees (~°§H$/gaH$mar h_rÛmao 
g§a{jV H$O©  ) 0.00 0.00

(iii)    Unsecured Loans (Agwa{jV H$O© ) 89845923.60  104518911.59 
Total (EHy$U) 11752687587.78 10830702541.50 
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C. I Advances in India (àmÜmmÝ` joÌmA§VJ©V ^maVmVrb H$O©© ) ()

(i)Priority Sectors  (àmÜmmÝ` joÌ) 9838268587.78  8907776984.52 
(ii)Public Sector  (gmd©O{ZH$ joÌ) 0.00  -   
(iii)Banks (~°°§H$m) 0.00  -   
(iv)Others (BVa) 1914419000.00  1922925556.98 
Total (EHy$U ) 11752687587.78  10830702541.50 

CII Advances outside India (^maVm ~mhoarb H$O©)

(i)Due from banks (~°§H$m§H$S>yZ Xo` ) 0.00 0.00
(ii)Due from others (BVam§H$S>yZ Xo` ) 0.00 0.00
Total (EHy$U ) 0.00 0.00
Total (CI and CII) (EHy$U CI Am{U CII) 11752687587.78  10830702541.50 

SCHEDULE -10  Fixed Assets  (_mb_ËVm )
I Premises (B_maV )

At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year
 (_mJrb dfo© 31 _mM© AIoaMr {H§$_V )

81588422.95  95410862.95

Additions during the year (df©^amV ^a) 0.00  -   
Deductions during the year (df©^amV dOmdQ>) -3497308.00  -   
Depreciation to date (AmOn`©§V Kgmam) -13434640.00 -13822440.00
At cost as on 31st March of the Current year  
(Mmby df© 31 _mM© AIoaMr {H§$_V )

64656474.95  81588422.95

II Other Fixed Assets (including furniture and fixtures) 
(BVa _mb_ËVm \${Z©Ma Am{U {\$ŠñMagh )
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year  
(_mJrb dfo© 31 _mM© AIoaMr {H§$_V )

51305165.72  54219285.84

Additions during the year (df©^amV^a) 406548.00  10284382.00 
Deductions during the year (df©^amV dOmdQ>) -161264.00 -332083.91
Depreciation to date (AmOn`©§VMm Kgmam ) -11024066.58 -12866418.21
At cost as on 31st March of the Current year (Mmby df©o 31_mM© AIoarM {H§$_V) 40526383.14  51305165.72 
Total (I and II) (EHy$U I Am{U II) 105182858.09  132893588.67 

SCHEDULE -11  Other Assets  (BVa _mb_ËVm)
I Inter-office adjustments (net) (emIm§VJ©V g_m`moOZ (ZoQ>) 0.00  -
II Interest accrued (`oUo ì`mO ) 227446312.92  191863830.38 
III Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source

(AmJmD$ ^abobm H$a/òmoVmda H$a dOmdQ> )
116600000.00  106774279.00

IV Stationery and stamps (ñQ>oeZar Am{U ñQ>°ån) 3365973.18  3288197.46 
V Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 

(J¡a ~°§{H§$J _mb_ËVm (NBA)
258764686.00  358197605.00 

VI Others ( BVa ) 19399000.91  22804657.91
Total (I,II,III,IV,V and VI) (EHy$U I,II,III,IV,V Am{U VI) 625575973.01  682928569.75 
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SCHEDULE -12   Contingent Liabilities  (g§^mì` XoUr )  31-03-2024 31-03-2023 
I Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts 

(~°§Ho$darb Xmdo H$O© åhUyZ ñdrH$mabobo Zmhr)
0.00  -   

II Liability for partly paid investments( A§eV: Xo` Jw§VdUwH$sgmR>r Xm{`Ëd) 0.00  -   
III Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts 

(WH$~mH$s \$m°adS© EŠgMo§O H$m°ÝñQ—>°ŠQ>aÀ`m H$maUmñVd Xm{`Ëd )
0.00  -   

IV Guarantees given on behalf of constituents (In India) 
(§KQ>H$mÀ`m dVrZo {Xbobr h_r) (~°§H$ J°aQ>rO )

687195165.00  688205665.00 

V Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations 
(ñdH¥$V,g_W©Z Am{U Xm{`Ëdo )

0.00  -   

VI Other items for which the bank is contingently liable (DEA 
Fund) (BVa Xm{`Ëdo (DEA Fund)

37840430.56  35534021.72

Total (I,II,III,IV,V and VI) (EHy$U I,II,III,IV,V Am{U VI) 725035595.56  723739686.72 
SCHEDULE -13   Interest Earned ({_imbobo CËnÞ )
I Interest/discount on advances/bills (H$Om©darb ì`mO CËnÞ) 1295064863.67  1341876631.80 
II Income on investments (Jw§VdUwH$sVyZ {_imbobo CËnÞ ) 546540942.10  558648176.47 
III Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other 

inter-bank funds (Ama~rAm` A§Va ~°§H$ R>odrda {_imbobo ì`mO )
195656850.00  99241260.00 

IV Others (BVa ) 0.00  -   
Total (I,II,III and IV) (EHy$U I,II,III Am{U IV ) 2037262655.77  1999766068.27 

SCHEDULE -14   Other Income  (BVa CËnÞ )
I Commission, exchange and brokerage (H${_eZ) 1793620.35 2624542.94
II Profit on sale of investments (Jw§VdUwH$ {dH«r$ ì`dhmamVrb Z\$m ) 36940750.00 39662400.80

Less: Loss on sale of investments (Jw§VdUwH$ {dH«r$ ì`dhmamVrb VmoQ>m ) -4360000.00 -280000.00
III Profit on revaluation of investments (Jw§VdUwH$ nwZ_w©ë`m§H$Zdarb Z\$m ) 0.00  -   

Less: Loss on revaluation of investments (Jw§VdUwH$ nwZ_w©ë`m§H$Zdarb VmoQ>m) 0.00  -   
IV Profit  on  sale  of  land,  buildings  and  other assets

( O_rZ, B_maVr Am{U BVa _mb_ËVm§À`m {dH«r$ì`dhmamVrb Z\$m  )
2774748.00 1573077.09

Less: Loss on sale of land, buildings and other assets
( dOm : O_rZ, B_maV d BVa _mb_ËVmoÀ`m {dH«r$Vrb ZwH$gmZ ) 

0.00  -   

V Profit on exchange transactions ({d{Z_` ì`dhmamVrb Z\$m) 0.00  -   
Less: Loss on exchange transactions ({d{Z_` ì`dhmamVrb VmoQ>m ) 0.00  -   

VI Income earned by way of dividends, etc. from subsidiaries/com-
panies and/or joint ventures abroad/in India (Cn H§$nÝ`m / H§$nÝ`m§Ûma§ 
bm^m§e BË`mXrÛmao CËnÞ Am{U naXoemV/ ^maVmV g§wº$ CnH«$_)

0.00  -   

VII Miscellaneous Income (BVa CËnÞo ) 33461563.78 44007774.39
Total (I,II,III,IV,V,VI and VII)  (EHy$U I,II,III, IV,V,VI Am{U VII ) 70610682.13  87587794.42 

NOTE : - Unter items II to V loss figures sh. (Q>rn :  II Vo  V A§VJ©V ZwH$gmZrMo AmH$S>o H§$gmV XmIdbo OmVrb )

SCHEDULE -15   Interest Expended (ì`mO IM© )
I Interest on deposits (R>odrdarb {Xbobo ì`mO) 1040722323.62  1021488281.70 
II Interest on Reserve Bank of India/ Inter-bank borrowings 

(Ama~rAm`/ Am§Va ~°§H$ H$Om©darb ì`mO)
0.00  -   

III Others (BVa ) 0.00  -   
Total (I,II and III) (EHy$U I,II Am{U III) 1040722323.62  1021488281.70 
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SCHEDULE -16   Operating Expenses  (àemgH$s` IM© )  31-03-2024 31-03-2023 
I Payments to and provisions for employees (H$_©Mmar nJma d ^ËVo Am{U 

VaVwXr IM© )
283831212.00  227972,342.00 

II Rent, taxes and lighting (^mS>o, H$a Am{U {Xdm~ËVr ) 11611265.12  12744462.12 
III Printing and stationery (N>nmB© Am{U ñQ>oeZar ) 1488321.33  1509984.05
IV Advertisement and publicity (Om{hamV Am{U à{gÜXr ) 811940.00  2131010.90 
V Depreciation on bank’s property (~°§Ho$À`m _mb_ËVodarb Kgmam ) 24458706.58  26688858.21 
VI Director’s fees, allowances and expenses(g§MmbH$ _§S>i ~¡R>H$ ^ËVm B.IM©) 1453979.82  1124895.00 
VII Auditors’ fees and expenses (including br. auditors) 

(boImnarjU IM©  emIm boImn{ajH$mgh )
7294859.00  8869436.00 

VIII Law charges (H$m`Xo{df`H$ gëbm \$sg ) 1309115.00  2260187.00 
IX Postages, Telegrams, Telephones, etc. (Q>nmb, Q>o{bJ«m_, Q>o{b\$moZ B.) 773064.00  920395.60 
X Repairs and maintenance (XwéñVr Am{U XoI^mb) 4607860.75  4984897.06 
XI Insurance ({d_m) 503511.00  216340.00 
XII Other expenditure ({H$aH$moi IM©) 130452575.11  16945547.85
XIII Deposit Expesnes  (R>od IM© ) 55865510.00  56161097.00 

Total (EHy$U ) 524461919.71  362529452.79
SCHEDULE -17    Provisions and Contingencies  (VaVwXr Am{U g§^mì`Vm )
I Provisions & Contingencies (VaVwXr Am{U g§^mì`Vm )

Bad and Doubtful Expenses (g§e`rV d ~wS>rV H$O© {ZÜmr ) 34756200.00  340758214.04 
Investment Depreciation Expences (Jw§VdUyH$ Kgmam {ZÜmr ) 0.00  135000000.00

34756200.00  475758214.04 
II Income Tax Expences (Am`H$a IM© )

Income Tax Expences Current Year (Mmbw dfm©Vrb Am`H$a IM© ) 123385515.00  159100000.00 
Income Tax Expences Earlier year (_mJrb dfm©Vrb Am`H$a IM© naV ) 0.00 -2577508.00
Total (EHy$U ) 123385515.00  156522492.00 

158141715.00  632280706.04 
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT (Indirect Method)
For the year ended on 31st March 2024

31-03-2024 31-03-2023
A Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Net Profit as per Profit and Loss A/c 384547379.57  71055422.16 
Depreciation 24458706.58  26688858.21 
Bad and Doubtful Expenses 34756200.00  340758214.04 
Investment Depreciation Expences 0.00  135000000.00
Other provisions 0.00  66300.00 
Income Tax Expences 123385515.00  156522492.00
Profit on Sale of Assets -2774748.00  -1573077.09

Working Capital Adjustments
(Increase)/Decrease in Investments 668219900.00  80395650.00 
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans and Advances -921985046.28 475180078.58
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets 57352596.74 -(36582156.80)
Increase/(Decrease) in Deposit from Customers 279319291.86  129159451.45 
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities -75011726.52  27491216.79 

Cash Generated from Operations 572268068.95  1404162449.34 
Income Tax Expences -123385515.00 156522492.00

Cash Generated from Operating Activities 448882553.95  1247639957.34 
B Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Purchase of Fixed Assets -3252024.00 (9952298.09)
Cash Generated from Investing Activities -3252024.00 (9952298.09)

C Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Share Capital Collected 221016975.00 59467000.00
Share Capital Repaid -186354175.00 -35003700.00
General reserve 130604975.96 -53367606.96
Dividend Paid 0.00 0.00

Cash Generated from Financing Activities 165267775.96  -28904306.96
D Net Increase in cash and Cash Equivalents 610898305.91  1208783352.29 
E Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of Year 3672063659.07  2463280306.31 
F Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of Year 4282961964.98  3672063658.60 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 182229724.00  236480701.00 
Cash in Hand and Bank Balance 4100732240.68  3435582958.07 
Balance with Other Banks 4282961964.68  3672063659.07

The above cash flow statement has been complied from and is based on the balance sheet as at March 31 of 2024 & 2023 and the related profit 
and loss statement for the year ended on that date. The above cash flow statement has been prepared under indirect method as setout in AS-03 
on cash flow as given by ICAI.

Chief Officer      General Manager      Chief Executive Officer		        As per our Report of Even date

							         	             For Dhanraj Nogaja & Associates 
Director 	 Director    Vice - Chairman     Chairman	          Chartered Accountants
 									                          FRN 122617W

									                 CA. Dhanraj Nogaja
Date : 29.05.2024							             Partner M.No.: 112163
Place : Solapur								        UDIN : 24112163BJZXWB1000
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE 

YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2024 AND BALANCE SHEET AS ON EVEN DATE.
1.	Summary of significant accounting policies:
1.1	 Basis for preparation

		  The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared and presented in accordance with the 
generally accepted accounting principles in India. The Bank has prepared these financial statements 
as stipulated under the Reserve Bank of India (Financial Statements - Presentation and Disclosures) 
Directions 2021,(updated as on April 01, 2024) to comply in all material respects with the accounting 
standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) to the extent applicable, 
applicable statutory provisions under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to Cooperative 
Societies) & Multi State Co-operative Societies Act2002, Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002, 
circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI’) from time to time and current 
practices prevalent in the co-operative banking sector in India. The financial statements have been pre-
pared following the going concern concept on the accrual basis under the historical cost convention. 
The accounting policies adopted in the current year are consistent with those of previous year except 
otherwise specified.

1.2	 Use of Estimates:

		  The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting prin-
ciples requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 
assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the re-
porting period. Although these estimates are based on management’s best knowledge of current events 
and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes requiring a 
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

1.3	 Advances and Provisioning:

a.	The classification of advances into Standard, Substandard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as pro-
visioning on Standard Advances and Non-Performing Advances has been arrived at on an on-
going basis in accordance with the Income Recognition, Assets Classification and Provisioning 
Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

b.	The unrealized interest in respect of advances classified as Non-Performing Advances is disclosed 
as “Overdue Interest Reserve” as per RBI directives.

c.	In addition to provisions on Non-Performing Advances, general provisions are made on following 
categories of standard assets as per RBI guidelines, 

Category Provision (%)

Direct advances to Agricultural & SME Sectors 0.25 %

Commercial and real estate loans 1.00 %

Commercial & real estate loans-residential housing 0.75 %

Other standard advances 0.40 %
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1.4	 Contingencies & Events Occurring after the Balance Sheet Date (AS – 4):

			   Events occurring after the balance sheet date are those significant events, both favorable 
and unfavorable, that occur between the balance sheet date and the date on which the financial 
statements are approved by the Board of Directors. 

1.5 Net Profit or Loss for the period, Prior period items and changes in Accounting Policies (AS – 5):

			   During the year, there were no material prior period income / expenditure items. There 
is no change in the Significant Accounting Policies adopted during the year ended March 31, 2024 
as compared to those followed in the previous financial year 2022-23. There are no extraordinary 
items be disclosed in the statement of profit and loss as a part of net profit or loss for the period.

1.6	 Revenue recognition (AS- 9):

			   Income is accounted on accrual basis as and when it is earned except following:

a.	Interest and other income on Advances classified as ‘non-performing assets’ is recognized to the 
extent realized, as per the directive issued by the RBI. Unrealized interest on non-performing ad-
vances is shown under ‘Overdue Interest Reserve’ and as ‘Interest Receivable’ on liability side and 
asset side respectively.

b.	Commission and Exchange are fully recognized as income on realization.

c.	Commission, exchange, locker rent, processing fees, insurance commission, dividends on share of 
co-operative institutions and mutual fund are accounted on receipts basis.

d.	Dividend is recognized as income when right to receive payment is established.

e.	The interest on advances is recognized as per RBI directives.

f.	 Interest on Government Securities, debentures and other fixed income securities is recognized on 
a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

g.	Interest on fixed income securities and fixed deposits with banks is recognized on accrual basis in 
case it is serviced regularly.

h.	Profit on trading of governments securities /mutual fund in liquid cash plan is accounted for on 
receipts basis (The bank had not made any transactions in the current Financial Year 2023-24).

1.7	 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates (AS – 11):

		  Bank has no foreign branches. There are no foreign exchange transactions made by the bank.

1.8	 Property, Plant & Equipment:

a.	Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)other than premises of the merged Bank are stated in Bal-
ance Sheet at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Cost com-
prises the purchase price including non-refundable purchase taxes and any cost attributable for 
bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use after deducting trade discount and 
rebates. Subsequent expenditure incurred on assets put to use is capitalized, only when it increases 
the future benefit/ functioning capability from / of such assets.

b.	Revaluation of premises are not done by the bank
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c.	Premises are depreciated over the residual life of premises not exceeding 60 years. Accordingly, the 
Bank has a policy of assessing the residual life of premises periodically to present the realistic value 
of premises from time to time.

d.	Subsequent costs are included in carrying amount of asset or recognized as separate asset, as ap-
propriate only when it is probable that future economic benefit associated with the item will flow 
to the entity and the cost can be measured reliably.

1.9	 Depreciation on Fixed Assets:

a.	Deprecation on fixed assets is calculated on straight line method. Deprecation on premises is cal-
culated considering the remaining useful life of the said premises.

b.	Deprecation on fixed assets is charged at the rates considering appropriate by the management. The 
rate of deprecation is as under:

Particular Method of Deprecation Rate of Deprecation
Building, Premises Straight Line 10%
Solar System Straight Line 5%
Vehicles Straight Line 30%
Computers Hardware Software Straight Line 33.33%
Wooden items Straight Line 10%
Iron & Steel Items Straight Line 5%
Electronic & Electric Items Straight Line 30%
Plastic Items Straight Line 25%
Glass Items Straight Line 25%
Library Straight Line 10%

c.	Deprecation on assets purchased or sold during the year is charged on the basis of number of days 
used.

d.	An item of PPE is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected 
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement 
of an item of PPE is determined as difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount 
of the asset and is recognized in profit and loss.

e.	Capital expenditure on leasehold land & building is amortized over a period of 10 years.

f.	 Stamp duty and registration charges on leasehold premises are amortize over the period of lease.

g.	The items of PPE whose written down value has become NIL due to charge of depreciation over the 
years are stated at nominal value of Rs 1/- to facilitate their identification.

1.10	PPEs are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date for impairment. If any indication exists, the bank 
estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. An asset’s recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s 
net selling price and its value in use. If, such recoverable amount of the asset is less than its carrying 
amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is considered as 
an impairment loss and is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account
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1.11	 Accounting for Investments (AS – 13):

a.	Investments are classified into “Held to Maturity” (HTM) and “Available for Sale” (AFS) categories 
in accordance with the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) guidelines on Classification and Valuation of 
Investments for Primary (Urban) Co-operative Banks.

b.	For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance sheet, Investments have been classified under follow-
ing groups as- Government Securities, Other approved securities, Shares, Bonds of PSU and Oth-
ers (Non-convertible debentures, Mutual Funds and Security Receipts).

c.	Investments under HTM category are carried at Acquisition cost. The premium paid, if any, on the 
investments under this category is amortized over the residual life of the security as per guidelines 
of RBI and Policy adopted by Bank.

d.	Transfers from/to HTM category are done once in a year preferably at the beginning of the year, at 
acquisition cost or book value or market value on the date of transfer, whichever is least and scrip-
wise depreciation, if any, is debited to Profit and Loss account and appreciation, if any, is ignored.

e.	Investments under HFT and AFS category are valued scrip-wise at lower of Cost or Market Value. 
Net depreciation, if any, under each classification is provided for. Net appreciation, if any, is ig-
nored.

f.	 In case of shares, bonds & other investments, the scrip-wise appreciation is ignored. Market value 
of government securities (excluding treasury bills) is determined on the basis of the prices periodi-
cally declared by PDAI jointly with FIMMDA/FBIL. In case of unquoted government securities, 
market price or fair value is determined as per the rates published by FIMMDA/FBIL. Net appre-
ciation/depreciation are aggregated for each class of securities and net depreciation in aggregate 
for each category, if any, is charged to Profit and Loss account. Net appreciation, if any, is ignored. 
Market values of mutual funds are determined on the basis of NAV as on 31st March declared as 
per guidelines issued by AMFI.

g.	The securities sold and purchased under Repo/Reverse Repo are accounted based on Guidelines 
issued by Reserve Bank of India. Securities are transferred as in the case of normal outright sale/
purchase transactions and such movement of securities is reflected using the Repo/ Reverse Repo 
Accounts and contra entries. The above entries are reversed on the date of maturity. Costs and rev-
enue are accounted as interest expenditure/ income, as the case may be.

h.	Broken period interest on investments is treated as a revenue item. Brokerage, commission, stamp 
duty etc. pertaining to investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to revenue.

i.	 Shares of co-operatives societies, investment in mutual fund liquid cash plan and fixed deposits 
with banks are held at cost.

1.12	 Employee Benefits (AS- 15):

a.	Short-term employee benefits, such as wages, salaries and social security contributions (e.g., con-
tribution to an insurance company by an employer to pay for medical care of its employees), paid 
annual leave, profit-sharing and bonuses (if payable within twelve months of the end of the period) 
and non-monetary benefits (such as medical care, housing, cars and free or subsidized goods or 
services) for current employees. Expenses of these types of expenses are debited to profit and loss 
yearly.
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b.	The retirement benefits in the form of provident fund are a defined contribution scheme. The 
contributions to the provident fund are charged to Profit and Loss account for the year when the 
contributions are due.

c.	Encashment of accumulated leaves is a defined benefit plan. The Bank does not measure the 
expected cost of such absences as an additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the 
unused entitlement that has accumulated at the Balance sheet date. 

d.	The Bank operates defined benefit plan for its employees, viz. gratuity liability. The Bank has 
obtained Group Gratuity Policy from Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) for gratuity pay-
mentsto employees at the time of retirement as per the Gratuity Act, 1972. The premium is ac-
counted on cash basis. 

1.13	 Segment Reporting (AS - 17):

In accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI, Segment Reporting is made as under:

a.	Treasury includes all investment portfolio, profit/loss on sale of investments, profit/loss on for-
eign exchange transactions, equities and money market operations. The expenses of this segment 
consist of interest expenses on funds borrowed from external sources as well as internal sources 
and depreciation/amortization of premium on Held to Maturity category investments.

b.	Other Banking Operations include all other operations not covered under Treasury operations.

c.	The bank’s principal business activity falls within a single primary business segment Viz. banking. 
Thus, as required by AS-17 on segment reporting, issued by the institute of chartered account on 
India, bank has not done segmental reporting.

1.14	 Lease payment (AS - 19):

a.	Assets acquired under finance lease- At the inception of Finance Lease, the Leased Asset and 
liability for the future lease payments is recognized at an amount equal to the fair value or the 
present value of the minimum lease payments whichever is less.

b.	Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss account on a 
straight-line basis over the lease term.

1.15	 Earnings per share (AS - 20):

a.	Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period after tax attributable 
to equity shareholders (before appropriation) by the weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the period.

b.	The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period are calculated by 
aggregating the equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the period adjusted by the number 
of shares surrendered / forfeited or issued during the period multiplied by the time-weighting 
factor, which is the number of days for which the shares are outstanding as a proportion of total 
number of days during the year.

1.16	 Taxes on Income (AS - 22):

a.	Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current Income Tax is measured on the basis 
of estimated taxable income for the year in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 
1961 and rules framed thereunder.
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b.	Deferred income tax reflects the impact of timing differences between taxable income and ac-
counting income originating during the current year and reversal of timing differences for earlier 
year. Deferred tax is measured using tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at 
reporting date. Deferred tax assets are recognized for only to the extent that there is reasonable 
certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax 
assets can be realized.

c.	Deferred Tax Assets are reassessed at each reporting date, based upon management’s judgments 
as to whether the realization is reasonably certain.

d.	Deferred tax assets should be recognized only to the extent that there is virtual certainty support-
ed by convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which 
such deferred tax assets can be realized. In banking industry Deferred tax Assets are materially 
created on Account of provisioning norms of RBI and it is past experience shows that there are 
no possibilities of reversal. Therefore,bank has not recognized the deferred tax assets.

1.17	 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (AS - 29):

			   A provision is recognized when the Bank has a present obligation as result of past events 
and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of 
which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are 
determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance sheet date. These 
are reviewed at each Balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

1.18	 Accounting of Goods and Services Tax:

			   Goods and Service Tax Collected on Income Account is accounted as a part of Income 
under same head and GST paid to Vendor is accounted Expenses under the same head of Expense. 
The input Tax Credit component of capital assets is booked as cost of Asset. The Net GST Liability 
paid in cash or payable in cash is debited to profit and loss account.

1.19	 Deposits for utilities:

		  Deposits for services like telephone, electricity etc. paid to concerned authorities are charged off 

as expenditure in the year in which the relevant service connection is installed.

2.	 Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024:

2.1 Employee Benefit Expenses recognised in Profit and Loss account(Amount in Rs. crore)

Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
Short Term Benefit-
In the form of Salary, TA and other benefits 23.81 19.69

Long Term Benefit-

Premium for Gratuity Scheme paid 2.54 1.42

Provident Fund Contribution 2.03 1.68

Total 28.38 22.79
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2.2	 Related party disclosure:
		  The Bank is Co-operative society under the Multi-state Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and 

there are no related parties requiring a disclosure under the Accounting Standard-18, issued by 
ICAI, other than Key Management personnel, viz. Dr. Sanjay S. Ghodke is Managing Director and 
Chief Executive Officer (MD & CEO) of the Bank in the F.Y. 2023-24.

2.3	 Lease rent payable:

The breakup of future lease payables as required by AS-19 is given as under: (Amount in Rs. crore)
Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
Future lease rental payable as at the end of the year:
- Not later than one year 0.80 0.87
- Later than one year and not later than five years 3.25 3.54
- Later than five years 5.75 1.02
Total of minimum lease payments recognized in the Profit and 
Loss Account for the year.

0.68 0.84

Total of future minimum lease sub-lease payment expected to be 
received  undernon-cancellable sub-lease

- -

Sub-lease paymentsrecognized in the Profit and Loss Account for 
the year

- -

2.4	 Impairment of Assets:
		  There is no indication of any material impairment of any of assets in the opinion of the Bank and 

as such no provision under Accounting Standard - 28 issued by ICAI is required.
2.5	 Contingent Liabilities:
	 a.All letters of credit/guarantees are sanctioned to customers with approved credit limits in place. 

The liabilitythereon is dependent on terms of contractual obligations, devolvement, raising de-
mand by concerned parties and the amount being called up. These amounts are collateralized by 
margins, counter-guarantees and secured charges. The quantum of contingent liabilities in respect 
of Bank Guarantees, Letters of Credit, Forward Contracts etc. as per Schedule “N” of the Balance 
sheet are as under:� (Amount in Rs. crore)
Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts - -
Liability for partly paid investments - -
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts - -
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
(a) In India 68.72 68.82
(b) Outside India - -
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations - -
Other items for which the bank is contingently liable 3.78 3.55
Total 72.50 72.37
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b.	 Details of amount transferred to The Depositor Education Awareness Fund (DEA Fund):
		  The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the movement in amount trans-

ferred to the Fund:	�  (Amount in Rs. crore)
Particulars F.Y.2023-24 F.Y.2022-23
Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 3.55 1.44
Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 0.23 2.11
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims - -
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 3.78 3.55

c.	 Claims against Bank not acknowledged as debts:
		  This includes liability on account of Income Tax, Service Tax, Goods and Service Tax and 

other legal cases filed against the Bank. The Bank is a party to various legal proceedings 
in the normal course of business and has preferred appeals with the appropriate appellate 
authorities. These are categorized as follows:	 (Amount in Rs. crore)

Sr. No Particulars F.Y.2023-24 F.Y.2022-23
1 Income Tax - -
2 Service Tax - -
3 Goods and Service Tax - -
4 Legal Cases - -

2.6	 Information under MSME (Development) Act, 2006:
		  Bank as a process obtains information from suppliers/ service providers covered under Micro, 

Small, Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, regarding filing of necessary memorandum 
with the appropriate authority. Accordingly, no delay has been noted and no interest is payable 
under the said Act.

3.	 Disclosure as per RBI master direction DOR.ACC. REC. NO. 45 / 21.04.018 / 2021 - 22 dated 
30.08.2021 (updated as on April 1, 2024)

3.1	 Regulatory Capital: -	Composition of Regulatory capital� (Amount in Rs. crore)
Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23

Paid up share capital and reserves         163.95         154.37 
(net of deductions, if any) 202.40 163.95
Other Tier-I Capital 0.00 0.00
Tier-I Capital (i + ii) 202.40 163.95
Tier-II Capital 30.60 30.00
Total Capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 233.01 193.95
Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 1031.89 905.57
Paid-up share Capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs
Tier-I Ratio (Tier-I Capital as a % of RWAs) 19.61% 18.10%
Tier-II Ratio (Tier-II Capital as a % of RWAs) 2.97% 3.31%
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) 21.42% 16.42%
(Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs) 22.58% 21.42%
Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year - -
(Share capital increased during the year is as compliance of share linking norm) - -
Amount of non-equity Tier-I Capital raised during the year - -
Amount of Tier-II Capital raised during the year - -
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3.2	 Asset Liability Management (Maturity pattern of certain items of asset & Liabilities): -
	�  (Amount in Rs. crore)

Maturity Buckets Loans & Advances Investments Deposits Borrowings
CY PY CY PY CY PY CY PY

1 to 14 Days 64.15 56.08 10 29.97 127.53 209.01 0 0.00
15 to 28 Days 4.76 12.24 27.01 26.3 26.04 29.89                          -   
29to 3 months 65.32 51.67 30 20.92 164.08 156.2           -              -   
Over 3 to 6 months 150.89 153.75 93.6 56.2 195 217.34           -              -   
Over 6 to 1 year 341.18 313.75 145.41 119.87 323.93 277.14           -              -   
Over 1 to 3 years 200.02 176.09 111.39 80.82 794.52 720.78           -              -   
Over 3 to 5 years 126.06 134.92 86.77 126.58 122.58 115.77           -              -   
Over 5 years 222.88 184.57 608.84 659.42 100.29 98.49           -              -   
Total 1,175.26 1,083.07 1,113.02 1,120.08 1,853.97 1,824.62 0.00 0.00

3.3		  Investment
	 a.  Category wise Investment as on 31.03.2024   � (Amount in Rs. crore)

Particulars Face Value Book Value Market Value
 Held To Maturity (HTM) Category 

 Central Government Securities (GOI) 355.00 353.90 336.46
 State Govt. Securities (SDL) 15.00 15.02 14.41
 Dated T- Bills - - -
 Total In HTM Category 370.00 368.92 350.87

Available For Sale (AFS) Category 
 Central Government Securities (GOI) 320.00 317.53 307.53
 State Govt. Securities (SDL) 122.00 122.08 120.84
 Dated T- Bills - - -
 Total In AFS Category 442.00 439.61 428.37

Held For Trading (HFT) Category 
 Central Government Securities (GOI)               -                 -                     -   
 State Govt. Securities (SDL)               -                 -                     -   
 Total in HFT Category               -                 -                     -   
 Total Govt. Securities 812.00 808.53 779.24
 Non-SLR Bonds ( In Demat Form )                -                     -   
 Grand Total SLR & Non-SLR Bonds/ Securities 812.00 808.53 779.24

 b.	 Category wise Investment as on 31.03.2023		    � (Amount in Rs. crore)
Particulars Face Value Book Value Market Value

 Held To Maturity (HTM) Category 
 Central Government Securities (GOI) 200.00 194.99 195.25
 State Govt. Securities (SDL) 82.00 81.80 81.82
 Dated T- Bills 0.00 0.00 0.00
 Total In HTM Category 282.00 276.79 277.07

Available For Sale (AFS) Category 
 Central Government Securities (GOI) 525.00 523.75 485.16
 State Govt. Securities (SDL) 65.00 64.90 62.01
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 Dated T- Bills 10.00 9.89 9.96
 Total In AFS Category 600.00 598.54 557.13

Held For Trading (HFT) Category 
 Central Government Securities (GOI) - - -
 State Govt. Securities (SDL) - - -
 Total in HFT Category - - -
 Total Govt. Securities 882.00 875.33 834.20
 Non-SLR Bonds ( In Demat Form )               -                 -                     -   
 Grand Total SLR & Non-SLR Bonds/ Securities 882.00 875.33 834.20

C.	 Composition of Investment portfolio:
As at 31.03.2024 (Amount in Rs. crore)

Particulars Investments in India Total  
Invest-
ments 

outside 
India

Total 
Invest-
ments

Gov-
ern-
ment 

Securi-
ties

Other 
Ap-

proved 
Securi-

ties

Shares Debentures 
& Bonds 

Subsidiar-
ies and / 
or joint 
ventures 
Others

Total 
Invest-

ments in 
India

Held to Maturity
Gross 368.91  0.46  369.37 0 369.37
Less: Provision for  
non-performing invest-
ments (NPI)

0  0.06  0.06 0 0.06

Net 368.91 0 0.40 0 369.31 0 369.31
Available for Sale
Gross 439.61 0 0 0 439.61 0 439.61
Less: Provision for  
depreciation and NPI

41.51  0  41.51 0 41.51

Net 398.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 398.10 0.00 398.10
Held for Trading
Gross           -             -             -             -             -             -             -   
Less: Provision for de-
preciation and NPI

          -             -             -             -             -             -             -   

Net           -             -             -             -             -             -             -   
Total Investments
Gross 808.52 0 0.46 0 808.98 0 808.98
Less: Provision for  
non-performing  
investments

0 0 0.08 0 0.08 0 0.08

Less: Provision for  
depreciation and NPI

41.51 0 0 0 41.51 0.00 41.51

Net 767.01 0.00 0.38 0.00 767.39 0.00 767.39
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As at 31.03.2023 (Amount in Rs. crore)
Particulars Investments in India Total  

Invest-
ments 

outside 
India

Total 
Invest-
ments

Gov-
ern-
ment 

Securi-
ties

Other 
Ap-

proved 
Securi-

ties

Shares Debentures 
& Bonds 

Subsidiar-
ies and / 
or joint 
ventures 
Others

Total 
Invest-

ments in 
India

Held to Maturity
Gross 276.79  0.48  277.27 0 277.27
Less: Provision for 
non-performing in-
vestments (NPI)

0  0.08  0.08 0 0.08

Net 276.79 0 0.4 0 277.19 0 277.19
Available for Sale
Gross 598.54 0 0 0 598.54 0 598.54
Less: Provision for 
depreciation and NPI

41.5  0  41.5 0 41.5

Net 557.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 557.04 0.00 557.04
Held for Trading
Gross           -             -             -             -             -             -             -   
Less: Provision for 
depreciation and NPI

          -             -             -             -             -             -             -   

Net           -             -             -             -             -             -             -   
Total Investments
Gross 875.33 0 0.48 0 875.81 0 875.81
Less: Provision for 
non-performing in-
vestments

0 0 0.08 0 0.08 0 0.08

Less: Provision for 
depreciation and NPI

41.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50

Net 833.83 0.00 0.40 0.00 834.23 0.00 834.23

d.	Movement of provision for depreciation and Investment Fluctuation  
Reserve:							                   (Amount in Rs. crore)

Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23

i)Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
a) Opening balance 41.50 28.00
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.01 13.50
c)Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 41.51 41.50
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ii)Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a) Opening balance 26.00 26.00
b)Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.61 0.00

c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 26.61 26.00
iii)   Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance 
of investments (point 13) in AFS and HFT/Current category

6.05% 4.34%

e.	Non-SLR Investment Portfolio
	 (i) Non-Performing Non-SLR Investments(Amount in Rs. crore)

Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
Opening balance 0.475 0.475
Additions during the year since 1st April 0.000 -
Reductions during the above period 0.015 -
Closing balance 0.460 0.475
Total Provision held 0.060 0.075

(ii)	 Issuer Composition of Non-SLR Investments:� (Amount in Rs. crore)
Sr. Issuer Amount Extent of 

Private 
Placement

Extent of 
‘Below Invest-
ment Grade’ 

Securities

Extent of  
‘Unrated’ 
Securities

Extent of 
‘Unlisted’ 
Securities

a PSUs 2023-24 -
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-2022-23

b FIs 2023-24 -
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-2022-23

c Banks 2023-24 -
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-2022-23

d Private Corpo-
rates

2023-24 -
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-2022-23

e Subsidiaries/ 
Joint Ventures

2023-24 -
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-2022-23

f Others 2023-24 0.48
0.48

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-2022-23

g Provision held 
towards deprecia-
tion

2023-24 -
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-2022-23

Total 2022-23 0.48 - - - -
2021-22 0.48 - - - -

f.	 Repo transactions (in face value terms) there are no Repo/Reverse repo transactions during 
the year and outstanding as on the year end.
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g.	 Sale and transfer to/from HTM category:                             �  (Amount in Rs. crore
Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
Opening balance 276.80 278.02
Add: Additions made during the year 330.27 34.64
Less: Deletions during the year 237.70 35.86
Closing balance 369.37 276.80

3.4	 Asset Quality
a.	 Classification of advances and provisions held:(Amount in Rs. crore)

As on 31.03.2024                                                                          Standard  

Advances

Non-Performing Total
Particulars Sub- 

standard

Doubtful Loss Non- Perform-

ing Advances
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening balance 800.61 102.82 179.59 0.05 282.46 1083.07
Add: Additions during the year  125.94 125.94
Less: Reductions during the year* 158.59 158.59
Closing balance 925.46 32.51 217.25 0.05 249.81 1175.27
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
i) Upgradation 80.44
ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries-

from upgraded accounts)

78.16

iii) Technical/ Prudential Write-offs
iv) Write-offs other than those under 

(iii) above

-

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 4.00 116.88 179.59 0.05 296.52 300.52
Add: Fresh provisions made during 

the year

 3.48 3.48

Less: Excess provision reversed/ 

Write-off loans

0.00 0.00

Closing balance of provisions held 4.00 82.70 217.25 0.05 300.00 304.00
Net NPAs

Opening Balance -14.41 0.00 0.00 -14.41
Add: Fresh additions during the year 0.00
Less: Reductions during the year 35.80
Closing Balance -14.41 0.00 0.00 -50.21

Floating Provisions
Opening Balance
Add: Additional provisions made 

during the year
Less: Amount drawn down during 

the year
Closing balance of floating provisions
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Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon
Opening balance of Technical / 
Prudential written-off accounts
Add: Technical/Prudential write-offs 
during the year
Less: Recoveries made from previ-
ously technical /prudential write-off 
accounts during the year
Closing balance

(Amount in Rs. crore)

As on 31.03.2023                                                                         Standard  
Advances

Non-Performing Total
Particulars Sub- 

standard
Doubtful Loss Non- Per-

forming 
Advances

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening balance 773.93 188.72 167.90 0.04 356.66 1130.59
Add: Additions during the year  232.83 232.83
Less: Reductions during the year* 307.03 307.03
Closing balance 800.61 102.82 179.59 0.05 282.46 1083.07
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
i) Upgradation 155.74
ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries-
from upgraded accounts)

151.29

iii) Technical/ Prudential Write-offs

iv) Write-offs other than those under 
(iii) above

-

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 4.00 93.82 167.90 0.04 261.76 265.76
Add: Fresh provisions made during 
the year

 34.76 34.76

Less: Excess provision reversed/ 
Write-off loans

0 0

Closing balance of provisions held 4.00 116.88 179.59 0.05 296.52 300.52
Net NPAs

Opening Balance 93.35   93.35
Add: Fresh additions during the year  0
Less: Reductions during the year 107.76
Closing Balance 93.35 0.00 0.00 -14.41

Floating Provisions
Opening Balance
Add: Additional provisions made 
during the year
Less: Amount drawn down during the year
Closing balance of floating provisions
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Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon
Opening balance of Technical / 
Prudential written-off accounts
Add: Technical/Prudential write-offs 
during the year
Less: Recoveries made from previ-
ously technical /prudential write-off 
accounts during the year
Closing balance

Ratios � (Amount in Rs. crore)
Sr.No. Ratio (in percent) FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
I Gross NPA to Gross Advances 21.26% 26.08%
II Net NPA to Net Advances 0.00% 0.00%
III Provision coverage ratio 82.17% 93.98%

b.	 Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs:						      (Amount in Rs. crore)
Sector FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23

Outstand-
ing Total 
Advances

Gross 
NPAs

%of Gross NPAs 
to Total Advances 

in that sector

Outstanding 
Total Advances

Gross 
NPAs

%of Gross NPAs
to Total Advances in 

that sector
Priority Sector

a) Agriculture and allied       
activities

75.52 11.01 14.58% 47.98 13.31 27.75%

b) Advances to industries 
sector eligible as priority 
sector lending

172.83 31.58 18.27% 153.70 36.98 24.06%

c) Services 715.15 123.40 17.26% 680.32 159.78 23.49%
d) Personal loans 0 0 0.00% 3.66 2.39 65.31%
e) Others 20.33 2.44 12.00% 5.11 0.36 7.13%

Sub-total (i) 983.83 168.43 17.12% 890.78 212.83 23.89%
Non-priority Sector

a) Agriculture and allied 
activities

0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.09 0.00 0.00%

b) Industry 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
c) Services 29.20 22.78 78.01% 9.73 3.44 35.33%
d) Personal loans 4.06 0.07 1.72% 6.68 0.88 13.20%
e) Others 158.18 58.52 37.00% 175.79 65.31 37.15%

Sub-total (ii) 191.44 81.37 42.50% 192.29 69.63 36.21%
Total (i + ii) 1175.27 249.80 21.26% 1083.07 282.46 26.08%

c.	 Overseas Assets, NPAs and revenue:
	 Bank does not have overseas assets, NPA and Revenue during previous year and current year
d.	 Details of accounts subjected to restructuring:� (Amount in Rs. crore)

Particulars

Agriculture and 
Allied Activities

Corporates (ex-
cluding MSME)

Micro, Small and 
Medium Enter-
prises (MSME)

Retail (exclud-
ing agriculture 

and MSME)
CY PY CY PY CY PY CY PY

Standard Number of borrowers -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Gross Amount -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Provision held -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
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Sub- standard Number of borrowers -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Gross Amount -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Provision held -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

Doubtful Number of borrowers -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Gross Amount -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Provision held -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

Total Number of borrowers -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Gross Amount -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Provision held -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

			   Amount and number of accounts in respect of which restructuring applications received 
and under process, but the restructuring packages have not been approved as on 31st March 2022 - 
NIL (Previous year-NIL)

e.	 Disclosure of transfer of loan exposure:
	 Details of stressed loans transferred during the year 

(Amounts in Rs. crore) To ARCs To permitted transferees To other transferees
No: of accounts - - -
Aggregate principal outstanding of loans transferred - - -
Weighted average residual tenor of the loans transferred - - -
Net book value of loans transferred (at the time of transfer) - - -
Aggregate consideration - - -
Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts 
transferred in earlier years

- - -

Details of loans acquired during the year
(Amounts in Rs. crore) From SCBs, RRBs, UCBs, SCBs, DCCBs, 

AIFIs, SFBs and NBFCs including HFCs
From ARCs

Aggregate principal outstanding of loans acquired - - -
Aggregate consideration paid - - -
Weighted average residual tenor of loans acquired - - -

	 f.	Fraud accounts
Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
Number of frauds reported 0           01
Amount involved in fraud (Rs. Crore) 0           0.03
Amount of provision made for such 
frauds (Rs. Crore)

0 0.03

Amount of Unamortised provision 
debited from ‘other reserves’ as at the 
end of the year (Rs. Crore)

- -

g.	 Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress
	 (i)	 For the half year ended 31st March 2023(Amount in Rs. crore)

Type of borrower Personal 
Loans

Corporate persons Of which MSMEs Others Total

Exposure to accounts classified as Standard conse-
quent to implementation of resolution plan-Posi-
tion as at 30.09.2021 (A)

- - - - -

Of (A), aggregate debt that slipped into NPA during 
the half-year 

- - - - -
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Of (A), amount writte off during the half-year - - - - -
Of (A), amount paid by the borrowers during the 
half-year 

- - - - -

Exposure to accounts classified as Standard conse-
quent to implementation of resolution plan-Posi-
tion as at the end of this half year

- - - - -

3.5		 Exposures
a.	 Exposure to real estate sector					�      (Amount in Rs. crore)

Category FY 2023-
24

FY 
2022-23

Direct exposure
I.Residential Mortgages – 
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be 
occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible 
for inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown separately. Exposure 
would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits

3.77 2.33

II. Commercial Real Estate
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings, 
retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential 
buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse 
space, hotels, land acquisition, development and construction, etc.). Expo-
sure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits;

65.58 51.65

III. Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized 
exposures-

- -

i. Residential - -
ii. Commercial Real Estate - -

Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and 
Housing Finance Companies.

- -

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 69.35 53.98

b.	 Exposure to Capital Market - Nil (Previous year - Nil)
c.	 Risk category - wise country exposure: Bank has no exposure to country risk.
d.	 Unsecured Advances:(Amount in Rs. crore)

Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
Total unsecured advances of the bank 8.98 10.45

Out of the above, the amount of advances for which in-
tangible securities such as charge over the rights, licenses, 

authority, etc. have been taken

- -

Estimated value of such intangible securities - -
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3.6		  Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs:
	 a.	 Concentration of Deposits:		�   (Amount in Rs. crore)

Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 31.76 97.94

Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total 
deposits of the bank

1.71% 5.36%

b.	 Concentration of Advances:� (Amount in Rs. crore)
Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23

Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 147.63 95.41
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total ad-

vances of the bank
12.56% 8.81%

c.	 Concentration of Exposures:� (Amount in Rs. crore)
Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23

Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 164.59 119.41
Percentage of exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers to 

the total exposure of the bank on borrowers/customers
14.00% 11.03%

d.	 Concentration of NPAs:� (Amount in Rs. crore)
Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23

Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 98.98 95.98
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposures to 

total Gross NPAs
39.62% 33.98%

3.7		  Derivatives:
	 Bank does not have transaction in derivatives in the current and previous financial years.

3.8		  Disclosure of Complaints:
	 a.	 Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the 

Offices of Ombudsman

Sr. 
No.

Particulars CY PY

Complaints received by the bank from its customers
i) Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year - -
ii) Number of complaints received during the year 23 -
iii) * Number of complaints disposed during the year 23 -

* Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 01 -
iv) Number of complaints pending at the end of the year - -

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman
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v) Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office 
of Ombudsman

- -

* Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by Office of 
Ombudsman

- -

* Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation / mediation 
/ advisories issued by Office of Ombudsman

- -

* Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Office of Om-
budsman against the bank

- -

vi) Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other than 
those appealed)

- -

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated 
Ombudsman Scheme, 2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the 
ambit of the Scheme

b.	 Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers:

Grounds of Com-
plaints, (i.e., com-
plaints relating to)

Number of com-
plaints pendingat 

the beginning of the 
year

Number of com-
plaints received 
during the year

% increase/ de-
crease in the num-
ber of complaints 
received over the 

previous year

Number of com-
plaints pending at 
the end of the year 

Of 5, number of 
complaints pending 

beyond 30 days

1 2 3 4 5 6

Current Year F.Y. 2023-24

Ground-1 - - - - -

Ground-2 - - - - -

Ground-3 - - - - -

Ground-4 - - - - -

Ground-5 - - - - -

Others - - - - -

Total - - - - -

Previous Year F.Y. 2022-23

Ground-1 - - - - -

Ground-2 - - - - -

Ground-3 - - - - -

Ground-4 - - - - -

Ground-5 - - - - -

Others - - - - -

Total - - - - -

3.9	 Disclosure of penalties:

		  No any Penalties for Bank in the FY-2023-24
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3.10	Other Disclosures:
	 a.	 Business ratios:	

Sr.No. Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
i) Interest income as a percentage to average working funds 8.20% 8.44%
ii) Non- interest income as a percentage to average working funds 0.15% 0.21%
iii) Cost of deposits 6.11% 5.95%
iv) Net Interest Margin 3.86% 3.98%
v) Operating profit as a percentage to working funds 1.96% 2.26%
vi) Return on Average Assets 8.30% 8.34%
vii) Business (Deposits + Advances) per employee (in Rs. Crore) 8.08 7.41
viii) Profit per employee (in Rs. Crore) 10.25 0.02%

b.	 Bank insurance business:
		  The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the break-up of income derived from 

insurance business:� (Amount in Rs. crore)
Particulars FY2023-24 FY 2022-23
Commission from selling of Non-Life Insurance policies - -
Commission from selling of Life Insurance policies - -

c.	 Marketing and distribution:
The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the break-up of income:(Amount in Rs. crore)

Particulars FY2023-24 FY 2022-23
Commission from Mutual funds - -
Commission from ASBA - -
Commission from Demat - -

d.	 Provisions and Contingencies:					     (Amount in Rs. crore)
Sr.No. Particulars FY2023-24 FY 2022-23

Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account
i) Amount Provided for Bad and Doubtful Debts 3.47 34.08
ii) Expenditure Provision & Contingencies - -
iii) Investment Depreciation Provision 0.00 13.50
iv) Income Tax (Including short/excess provision of last year) 0.00 15.65

Total 3.47 63.23

e.	 Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium:				    (Amount in Rs. crore)
Sr.No. Particulars FY2023-24 FY 2022-23
i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 2.61 2.63
ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC Premium - -
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f.	 Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives		  :(Amount in Rs. crore)
Sr.No. Particulars FY2023-24 FY 2022-23

i)Fund Based:
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 0.00 0.0269
Additions during the year -
Recovery during the year 0.00 0.0083
Outstanding at the end of the year 0.00 0.0186

ii) Non-Fund Based (Guarantees, L/Cs, etc.) - -
	 g.Written off of Long Pending Entries of DD/ Cheques :

	 SDIC Bank Solapur (liquidated) loan payable amount of Rs. 260737.60,  
Interest Payable Rs.38038.80 and Shares Receivable Amount of Rs.150100.00 has been  
pending from long period  i.e. 1992, now the bank has disclose the above transactions in the 
books of account as per AS-1 Disclosure of Accounting policy prepared and advise given 
by Concurrent Auditor- Shinde Chavan Gandhi & Co. Partner Mosin Shaikh Chartered  
Accountant, on the basis of report the Management has decided to transfer outstanding 
pending entries to Loan CC, Interest Payable A/c and P&L account in the Bank Books. 

3.11	 Previous Year figures:

	 The Bank has reclassified and rearranged previous year figures to confirm to current year’s 

classification and wherever necessary.

 Chief Officer   General Manager      Chief Executive Officer
								               As per our Report of Even date

							         	             For Dhanraj Nogaja & Associates 
Director      Director       Vice - Chairman      Chairman	          Chartered Accountants
 									                          FRN 122617W

									                 CA. Dhanraj Nogaja
										                Partner
Date : 29.05.2024							                    M.No.: 112163
Place : Solapur							               UDIN : 24112163BJZXWB1000
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gmb gZ 2023-2024 `m dfm©Mm A§XmOnÌH$mnojm  OmñV Pmbobm IM©

Sr. 
No. 
A.H«>>.

PARTICULARS 
(Vnerb )

Expected 
Budget 

Ano{jV IM©  
2023-24 

Actual  
Expences  
àË`j IM©  
2023-24 

Expected Over 
Budget 

A§XmO nÌH$mnojm 
OmXm Pmbobm IM© 

2023-24 

1
Staff Salary,Travelling& Other Allowances 

(H$_©Mmar nJma, àdmg ^ËVo d BVa IM© )    26,00,00,000.00  28,38,31,212.00    2,38,31,212.00 

2
Municipal Tax, Professional Tax & Other Tax 

(ZJa nm{bH$m H$a, ì`dgm` H$a Am{U BVa H$a )      50,00,000.00      59,69,021.00 9,69,021.00 

3
BSNL -MPLS Lease Line Exp. 
(BSNL -MPLS {bObmB©Z IM©  )      10,00,000.00      11,11,594.75 1,11,594.75 

4
Building Repairs, Maintains / A.C/Lift. Repair 

Expenses 
(B_maV XoI^mb d Xwê$ñVr/E.gr./{bâQ> Xwê$ñVr )

     10,00,000.00      15,74,331.00 5,74,331.00 

5
Security Guard /Watchman 
({gŠ`w{aQ>r JmS>© / dm°M_Z )                -        34,47,649.00 34,47,649.00

6
NBA Interest Reversal Expenses 

(ì`mO CbQ>\o$a O_mIM© )                -      9,94,32,919.00 9,94,32,919.00 

 TOTAL (EHy$U )     26,70,00,000.00 39,53,66,726.75 12,83,66,726.75 
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BUDGET FOR THE YEAR -2024-2025
A§XmOnÌH$ 2024-2025

Sr.No. 
A.H«>>.

PARTICULARS 
({ddaU)

Expected Budgut  
Ano{jV CËnÞ  
2023-24

Actual Income  
àË`j CËnÞ  
2023-24

Expected Budgut  
Ano{jV CËnÞ  
2024-25

1 Interest Received on Loan 
H$Om©da {_imbobo ì`mO

 1,59,00,00,000.00 1,29,50,64,863.67 1,45,75,00,000.00 

2 Interest Received On Investment  
Jw§VdUwH$sda {_imbobo ì`mO d CËnÞ

    77,00,00,000.00   77,47,78,542.10   85,00,00,000.00

2,36,00,00,000.00 2,06,98,43,405.77 2,30,75,00,000.00

3 Commission 
H$_reZ

 50,00,000.00 17,93,620.35 25,00,000.00 

4 Other Income  
BVa CËnÞ / àmogog 

4,10,00,000.00 2,90,17,771.70 3,50,00,000.00 

4,60,00,000.00 3,08,11,392.05 3,75,00,000.00 
5 Locker Rent Received 

bm°H$a ^mS>o
40,00,000.00 44,43,792.08 50,00,000.00 

6 Insurance Agency Commission 
{d_m EOÝgr H${_eZ

70,00,000.00 00 70,00,000.00 

7 Profit on Sale of Deadstock  
_mb_Îmm {dH«>>rVrb Z\$m

24,00,000.00 27,74,748.00 30,00,000.00 

      1,34,00,000.00      72,18,540.08 1,50,00,000.00 
  Total (EHy$U) 2,41,94,00,000.00 2,10,78,73,337.90 2,36,00,00,000.00 
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BUDGET FOR THE YEAR -2024-2025
A§XmOnÌH$ 2024-2025

Sr.No. 
A.H«>>.

PARTICULARS 
({ddaU)

ExpectedBudget 
Ano{jV IM©  
2023-24

Actual Expenses  
àË`j IM©  
2023-24

Expected Budget 
Ano{jV IM©  
2024-25

1

2

3

Interest Paid On Deposit (with DICGC) 
R>odrda {Xbobo ì`mO, R>od {d_mgh
Pigmy Agent Commission 
{n½_r EO§ÝQ> H${_eZ
Interest Paid On Borrowings  
H$Om©da {Xbobo ì`mO

1,32,00,00,000.00

3,10,00,000.00

1,00,000.00

1,06,68,67,858.62

2,97,19,975.00

1,22,00,00,000.00

3,20,00,000.00

1,00,000.00

1,35,11,00,000.00 1,09,65,87,833.62 1,25,21,00,000.00

4 Staff Salary, Travelling & Other Allowances 
H$_©Mmar nJma, àdmg, ^Îmo d BVa IM© 26,00,00,000.00 28,38,31,212.00 33,00,00,000.00

26,00,00,000.00 28,38,31,212.00 33,00,00,000.00

5

6

7

Board Of Director’s Meeting Exp 
g§MmbH$ _§S>i {_Q>tJ IM©
Board Of Director’s Travelling & OtherExp 
g§MmbH$ _§S>i àdmg d BVa IM©
Co-op.Movement Study Tour Exp.
ghH$ma Midi Aä`mg Xm¡am

5,00,000.00

10,00,000.00

10,00,000.00

3,04,090.00

7,54,113.82

3,95,776.00

10,00,000.00

20,00,000.00

10,00,000.00

25,00,000.00 14,53,979.82 40,00,000.00

8 Audit Fees & Internal Audit Fees 
Am°S>rQ> \$rg Am{U A§VJ©V VnmgUr \$r

1,00,00,000.00 72,94,859.00 85,00,000.00

1,00,00,000.00 72,94,859.00 85,00,000.00

9
10
11

12

Building Rent  B_maV ^mS>o IM© 
Insurance Expenses  {d_m IM© 
Municipal Tax, Professional Tax & Other 
Tax   ZJanm{bH$m ì`dgm` H$a d BVa H$a
Electric Bill Exp. {Xdm~Îmr IM©

1,00,00,000.00
10,00,000.00

50,00,000.00

50,00,000.00

68,71,305,12
5,03,511.00

59,69,021.00

36,96,023.00

1,00,00,000.00
7,00,000.00

70,00,000.00

50,00,000.00

2,10,00,000.00 1,70,39,860.12 2,27,00,000.00

13 Legal Advisor’s Fees  H$m`Xoera gëbm \$rg IM© 30,00,000.00 13,09,115.00 20,00,000.00

30,00,000.00 13,09,115.00 20,00,000.00

14
15

Telephone & Postage Exp.Q>obr\$moZ & Q>nmb IM©
BSNL - MPLS Lease Line Exp. {bObmB©Z IM©

10,00,000.00

10,00,000.00

7,73,064.00

11,11,594.75

10,00,000.00

15,00,000.00
20,00,000.00 18,84,658.75 25,00,000.00

16
17

Stationery/Printing Exp.ñQ>oeZar/{n«§Q>tJ IM© 
Advertisement Exp.  Om{hamV IM© 

25,00,000.00
30,00,000.00

14,88,321.33
8,11,940.00

20,00,000.00
15,00,000.00

55,00,000.00 23,00,261.33 35,00,000.00
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Sr.No. 
A.H«>>.

PARTICULARS 
({ddaU)

ExpectedBudget 
Ano{jV IM©  
2023-24

Actual Expenses  
àË`j IM©  
2023-24

Expected Budget 
Ano{jV IM©  
2024-25

18

19

20
21

22
23

Asset & Computer Depreciation   
_mb_Îmm d g§JUH$ PrO
Computer Repair Exp. 
g§JUH$ XwéñVr, gm°\$Q>doAa gh AMC 
CBS Software Exp gm°\$Q>doAa
Building Repair/ A.C./Lift. Repair Exp. 
B_maV XwéñVr/ E.gr.XwéñVr/{bâQ> XwéñVr IM©
U.P.S.Repair Exp.  `w.nr.Eg. XwéñVr IM©  
A.T.M. Exp. E.Q>r.E_. IM©

3,25,00,000.00

15,00,000.00
1,00,00,000.00

10,00,000.00

10,00,000.00
15,00,000.00

2,44,58,706.58

9,50,390.00
67,02,750.00
15,74,331.00

3,36,064.00
3,58,138.38

3,00,00,000.00

15,00,000.00
1,00,00,000.00

20,00,000.00

5,00,000.00
5,00,000.00

Total / EHy$U 4,75,00,000.00 3,43,80,379.96 4,45,00,000.00
24
 

25

26 

27

28

29

30
31
32
33
34

Co-op. Banks Association/Federation Subscription
ghH$mar ~°Šg Agmo{gEeZ d \o$S>aoeZ dJ©Ur  
Annual General Body Meeting Exp 
dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m IM©
Jeep/Generator Diesel/Jeep Rent Exp.  
Orn/OZaoQ>a {S>Pob/ JmS>r ^mS>o gh.
Jeep Repair/ Insurance Expenses 
Orn XwéñVr/ {d_m IM© 
Commission, Service Charges & Clearing /CIBIL Exp. 
H$_reZ d g{ìh©g MmOo©g& g_memoYZ IM©/{g~rb IM© 
Premium On GOI Securities purhcase 
gaH$mar amoIo IaoXrdarb {n«_r`_ 
Tea & Other Expenses MhmnmZ d {H$aH$mi IM©
News Paper Expenses d¥ÎmnÌ dJ©Ur IM©
Incidential Expenses AmH${ñ_V IM©
Branch Shifiting Exp.emIm ñWbm§Va IM© 
Office Renovation Exp Am°\$sg ZwVZrH$aU IM©

5,00,000.00

30,00,000.00

35,00,000.00

7,00,000.00

15,00,000.00

1,00,00,000.00

80,00,000.00
2,00,000.00
2,00,000.00

10,00,000.00
1,00,00,000.00

3,10,560.00

22,83,131.00

24,36,764.00

2,88,395.00

9,61,461.83

44,49,300.00

53,95,626.90
96,277.00

5,00,000.00

30,00,000.00

35,00,000.00

5,00,000.00

15,00,000.00

50,00,000.00

70,00,000.00
2,00,000.00

-
20,00,000.00

1,00,00,000.00
Total / EHy$U 3,86,00,000.00 1,62,21,515.73 3,32,00,000.00

35 National Calamity Provision amï´>r` g§H$Q> {ZÜmr 5,00,000.00 0.00 0.00
5,00,000.00 0.00 0.00

36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

NPA BDDR Provision g§e{`V ~w{S>V VaVwX 
Investment Depreciation Jw§VdUyH$ Kgmam
Investment Fluctuation Fund Jw§VdUyH$ MT>CVma {ZYr
Loss on Sale of G.Sec.gaH$mar amo»mo {dH«>>rVrb VmoQ>m
Century Celebration fund eVH$  _hmoËgd {ZÜmr IM©
Charity  Fund Expenses Üm_m©Xm` {ZÜmr  IM©
Security Guard /Watchman {gŠ`w{aQ>rJmS>©/dm°M_Z
NBA Interest Reversal Expenses NBA ì`mO CbQ>\o$a O_mIM© 
Income Tax Expenses BÝH$_ Q>°ŠgIM©
Expected Profit AnojrV Z\$m 

15,00,00,000.00
15,00,00,000.00

2,00,00,000.00
50,00,000.00
15,00,000.00

2,00,000.00

15,10,00,000.00
20,00,00,000.00

3,47,56,200.00

34,47,649.00
9,94,32,919.00

12,33,85,515.00
38,45,47,379.57

1,00,00,000.00

50,00,000.00

75,00,000.00

16,00,00,000.00
47,45,00,000.00

Total / EHy$U 2,41,94,00,000.00 2,10,78,73,337.90 2,36,00,00,000.00
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Dhanraj Nogaja & Associates		
Chartered Accountants
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
Statutory Auditor’s Report For The Year Ended 31st March 2024

[Under Section 31 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and Section 73(4) of Multi State Co-
operative Societies Act, 2002 and Rule 27 of Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules]

To,
The Members,
Osmanabad Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. Solapur Road, Osmanabad.
Report on the Financial Statements
1.	 Opinion

		     We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Osmanabad Janata 

Sahakari Bank Limited (Hereinafter referred to as the “Bank”) as at 31st March 

2024, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024, and the Profit and 

Loss Account, and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and Notes 

to the financial statements including a summary of accounting policies and other 

 explanatory information which includes returns of Head Office and all the 30 

Branches audited by us. As informed to us by the management, Bank has not  

received any specific guidelines from the Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies 

with respect to selection of branches to be covered under audit.

			   In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the  

explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements together with the 

Notes thereon, subject to our comments and observations contained in the Audit  

Memorandum & LFAR give the information required by the Banking Regulation 

Act, 1949, the Multi State Co‐operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules framed 

309, Status Symbol, 437, West 
Mangalwar Peth, Solapur – 413002.
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thereunder and the guidelines issued by the issued by Reserve Bank of India and 

the Central Registrar of Cooperative Societies, in the manner so required and give a 

true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in  

India:

	 (a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March  

       2024

	 (b) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on     

       that date; and

 	 (c)  In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on  

       that date.

2.	 Basis of Opinion

			   We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) 

issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). Our responsibilities 

under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the 

Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the 

Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by ICAI together with ethical 

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the 

provisions of the Act and the rules made thereunder and we have fulfilled our other 

ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our opinion on the Financial Statements.
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3.	 Key audit matters

		  The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of 

other information. The other information comprises the information included in 

the Board of Directors Report including other explanatory information, but does 

not include Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

	 Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other  

information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

	 In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our  

responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the 

other   information is materially inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our 

knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

	 When we read the Report of Board of Directors including other  

explanatory information, if we conclude that there is material misstatement 

therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with  

governance and the members in the Annual General Meeting. 
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4.	 Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance  

         for the Financial Statements

		  The Bank’s Management and Board of Directors is responsible for the 

preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the  

financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in  

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the  

Accounting Standards issued by ICAI, the provisions of the BR Act, the Act 

and Rules made thereunder and RBI, from time to time. This responsibility also  

includes maintenance of adequate records in accordance with the  

provisions of the Act for safeguarding of assets of the Bank and for preventing and  

detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate  

accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and 

prudent; and design, Implementation and maintenance of adequate internal fi-

nancial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presen-

tation of the Financial Statements that give true and fair view and are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

		  In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsi-

ble for assessing the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as  

applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 

accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease 

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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	 Boards of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Bank’s financial  

reporting process.

5.	 Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of Financial Statements

		  Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 

Financial Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement whether 

due to fraud or error and to issue auditor’s report that includes our opinion.  

Reasonable assurance is high level of assurance, but it is not a guarantee that 

an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material  

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and 

are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be 

expected to influence the economic decision of users taken on the basis of these 

Financial Statements.

		  As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional 

judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

	 •	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the  

Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform 

audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that 

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk 

of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher 

than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,  

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal  

control.
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	 •	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in 

order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, 

but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 

Bank’s internal control.

	 •	 Evaluate    the     appropriateness     of     accounting     policies     used     

and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures 

made by management.

	 •	 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the    

going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence  

obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or  

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue 

as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 

required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures 

in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify 

our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 

to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions 

may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

	 •	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the  

Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Financial 

Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner 

that achieves fair presentation.
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	 We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among 

other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit 

findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify 

during our audit.

	 We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we 

have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, 

and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may  

reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,  

related safeguards.

6.	 Report on legal and regulatory requirements

		  Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in 

Forms “A” and “B” respectively of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation 

Act, 1949 and the Multi State Co‐operative Societies Act, 2002, the Multi State 

Co‐operative Societies Rules, 2002.

		  As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co‐operative Societies 

Act, 2002, the rules framed thereunder and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, we 

report that :
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	 a)	 We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to 

the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our  

audit and have found to be satisfactory;

	 b)	 In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have 

been kept by the Bank so far as it appears from our examination of those 

books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been  

received from the branches/offices;

	 c)	 The transactions of the Bank which came to our notice have been 

within the powers of the Bank;

	 d)	 The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report, 

are in agreement with the books of account and the returns;

	 e)	 The reports on the accounts of the branches/offices audited by the 

concurrent auditors have been forwarded to us and have been properly 

dealt with by us in preparing this Report;

 

	 f)	 In our opinion and according to information and explanations given 

to us, we have not noticed any material impropriety or irregularity in the 

expenditure or in the realization of money due to the bank.
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	 g)	 The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with 

those laid down by accounting principles generally accepted in India so 

far as applicable to Banks except for :

i)	The Bank recognizes income from interest on Loans &  

Advances, Commission, Brokerage, leave encashment benefits,  

dividends & Locker Rent on cash basis which is in contravention 

of AS-09, “Revenue Recognition” which requires income to be  

recognized on accrual basis. The impact of the same, if any, on the 

Financial Statements cannot be ascertained.

ii)The Bank has not disclosed the gross carrying amount and the 

accumulated depreciation at the beginning and at the end of the  

period, reconciliation of carrying amount at the beginning and at 

the end of the period, as required to be disclosed in accordance with 

AS-10, “Property, Plant & Equipment”.

iii) The Bank has not provided for Leave Encashment Liability as 

at 31.03.2024. The said liability is required to be provided as per  

actuarial valuation, as required by AS -15, “Accounting for  

Retirement Benefits”. The impact of the same, if any, on the Financial 

Statements cannot be ascertained.

iv) The Bank has not provided for the Deferred Tax Liability or  



52

2023-24Multistate Co-Op. Bank  (Insured Bank)

Osmanabad Janata Sahakari 
Bank Ltd; Osmanabad Annual Report

80th

Deferred Tax Asset, if any, as at 31st March 2024 as required by AS-22, 

“Accounting for Taxes on Income”. The impact of the same, if any, on 

the Financial Statements cannot be ascertained.

v)		 The Bank has not made disclosure under AS -17 “Segment  

Reporting” as required in the RBI disclosure circular.

vi)	 In Schedule 1, the Bank is required to disclose details of  

issued, subscribed, called up, paid up capital, with the numbers and 

face value, paid up value etc. However, these are not disclosed

7.	 As required by Rule 27(3) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules 

2002, subject to the audit memorandum annexed to this report, we report on the 

matters specified in clause (a) to (f) of the said Rule to the extent applicable to 

the Bank :

a)	During the course of our audit, we have not come across transactions 

which appear to be contrary to the provisions of the Act, the Rules or 

the Bye-laws of the Bank.

 

b)	 During the course of our audit, we have not come across  

significant and material transactions which appear to be contrary to 

the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

c)	Based on our examination of accounts of the Bank, the money due 

to the Bank appear to be doubtful of recovery against which provision 
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of Rs. 21729.43 Lakhs is made in the accounts (Advances categorized 

as doubtful and loss assets as per prudential norms are considered as 

doubtful of recovery) are detailed below :

Category Outstanding Balance
Doubtful Assets 	 21724.58
Loss Assets 	 4.85

d)	 As per the information provided to us and to the best of our knowledge, 

there are no credit facilities sanctioned by the Bank to the members of the Board 

or their relatives.

e)	 During the course of our audit, we have generally not come across any  

violations of guidelines, conditions, etc., issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

f)	 To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have been specified by the 

Central Registrar which requires reporting under these Rules. 

For Dhanraj Nogaja & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN 122617W

Dhanraj Nogaja
Partner

M.No. : 112163
	 Place : Solapur
	 Date : 29.05.2024
	  UDIN : 24112163BJZXWB1000
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ANNEXTURE ‘A’ n{a{eï> A

Name ot the Bank	 :	 OSMANABAD JANATA  SAHAKARI BANK LTD.OSMANABAD  (Multistate Co-op. Bank) 
~±Ho$Mo Zm§d	 :	 Cñ_mZm~mX OZVm ghH$mar ~±H$ {b Cñ_mZm~mX(~hwamÁ`r` ~±H$)
Head Office 	 :	 24/28-30  24/33-38 Solapur Road Dharashiv 413501
_w»` H$m`m©b` 	 :	 24/28-30  24/33-38 gmobmnya amoS>, Ümmam{ed 413501
Date & Registration No :	 :	 MSCS/CR/106/12-7-2000(30-9-1933 No 2865)
{XZm§H$ d Zmo§XUr H«>>_m§H$ 	 :	 E_EggrEg/grAma/106/12-7-2000(30-9-1933 Z§. 2865)
R.B.I. Licence No & Date	 :	 UBD/MH/464 P/30-06-86
{aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m nadmZJrMr VmarI d H«>>_m§H$ 	 :	 `w~rS>r/E_EM/464 nr/30-06-86
Jurisdiction	 :	 Dharashiv, Latur, Solapur, Beed, Ahemadnager Distrct in (Maharashtra 	
		   State) and Bidar Distrct in (Karnataka State) 
H$m`©joÌ	 :	 Ümmam{ed, bmVya, gmobmnya, ~rS>, Ah_XZJa {Oëhm (_hmamîQ—>) d {~Xa {Oëhm (H$Zm©Q>H$ amÁ`)

(Rs. in Lakh)

No. Of Branches including H.O. emIm§Mr g§»`m(_w»` H$m`m©b`mg{hV) 31
Membership  g^mgX Regular  {Z`{_V 76928

Nominal Borrower  Zm__mÌ (H$O©Xma) 9052
dgwb ^mJ ^m§S>db  Paid up Share capital 7514.66
amIrd BVa {ZÜmr  Total Reserves &  other Fund  46098.42
^m§S>db OmoIr_ n`m©ßV n«_mU % CRAR % 22.59 %
R>odr Deposits  185515.62

1) Current  Mmby R>odr 11787.87
2) Saving  ~MV R>odr 40506.76
3) Fixed  _wXV R>odr 133096.35
4) Other Doposits  BVa R>odr 124.64

H$O© d AJ«r_o  Loans & Advances  177526.88
1)  Secured  gwa{jV 117526.88
2) Unsecured  Agwa{jV 898.46
3) Priority   AJ«H«>>_ joÌ 90.84%
4) Weaker Section  Xw~©b KQ>H$ 14.80%

KoVbobo H$O©o  Borrowing  0.00
Jw§VdUyH$ Investment 111301.12

gaH$mar H$O© amoIo Govt. Securities 80899.12
A§Va ~°§H$ _wXVr R>odr 
Inter bank term Deposit/investment

30402.00

{Zìdi EZßmrE à_mU %  NET NPA % 0.00 %
Z\$m  Profit  3845.48
EHw$U H$_©Mmar g§»`m  Total Staff  375
IoiVo ^m§S>db Working Capital 248563.21
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Sr. 
No.

Bye- 
Laws 
No.

Wording of the Present  
Bye-Laws

Wording of the Bye Laws when 
Amended. 

Reasons for Amendments

1 1 NAME 

The name of Bank shall be  

Osmanabad Janata Sahakari 

Bank Ltd. Osmanabad 

NAME 

The name of Bank Shall be Janata 

Sahakari Bank Ltd.Dharashiv. 

Name of the District has been 

Changed as per the Notification 

of Government of Maharashtra 

Dated 24/02/2023 & High court 

of Mumbai bench at Sambahji 

Nagar also upheld the same.
2 3 ARE OF OPERATION:

The area of operation of the 

Bank shall be extend to the 

geographical and revenue 

limits of Osmanabad, Latur, 

Solapur, Beed and Ahemednagar 

Districts in Maharashtra State 

and Bidar District in Kamataka 

State. For an amendment in this 

regard. prior permission of the 

Reserve bank of India and the 

Central Registrar of Co-Opera-

tive societies shall be necessary. 

ARE OF OPERATION:

The area of operationn of the Bank 

Shall be extend to the geographical 

and revenue limits of whole State of 

Maharashtra and near by districts of  

Bidar such as Gulbarga and Vijapur 

District  of Karnataka State. For any 

amendment in this regard, Prior Per-

mission of the Reserve Bank of India 

and the Central Registrar of Co-op-

erative societies shall be necessary. 

To enhance and expand the busi-

ness of the bank in whole state of 

Maharashtra and Bidar, Gulbarga 

and Vijapur District of Karnatka 

State. 

3 32 Chang of word Osmanabad in 

Bye Laws. 

Wherever word Osmanabad  

appears  in Bye Lows is permitted to 

change/replace  as Dharashiv 

Name of the District has been 

Changed as per Natification of 

Government of Maharashtra 

Dated 24/02/2023 & Hight court 

of Mumbai Beanch at Sambahji 

Nagar also upheld the Same.
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g^mgXm§Zm _hÎdmÀ`m gyMZm

 g^mgXm§Zr Amnbm  nËVm ~Xbbm Agë`mg ~°§Ho$V boIr H$idmdm.

 H¥$n`m Amnë`m ImË`mMr Ho$.dm`.gr.nwV©Vm Ho$ë`mMr ImÌr H$amdr.  

       Zgë`mg ËdarV H$aUo A{Zdm`© Amho.

 ~°§Ho$H$S>o g^mgX Am{U ImVoXma `m§Zr Amnb _mo~mB©b Z§~a, 

     B© _ob Am`S>r, ZOrH$À`m emIoV Zmo§Xdmdm.

  gd© g^mgXm§Zr Amnbo R>od ImË`mda ì`dhma gwê$ R>odmdoV, AÝ`Wm 

dmnamV Zgbobo ImVo {ZîH« r` g_Obo OmVmV. Ë`m_wio {Z`_rV ì`dhma 

Mmbw R>odm. 

  ~°§H$ H$moUË`mhr ì`dhmamH$arVm J«mhH$m§Zm ATM Pin {H§$dm OTP  
{dMmaV Zmhr. AZm{ÜmH¥$V _°goO/B_ob B.~m~V Amnë`m ImË`mMm Vnerb 

H$moUmbmhr XoD$ ZH$m. 


